[tem

13



State Participation 2125 (SP2125) Program

Right of Way Division

Date: 3/20/20

SP2125 Program

The State Participation 2125 (SP2125) Program was created due to the new Texas
Administrative Code Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 21, Subchapter B, Rule §21.25, “State
Participation in the Relocation of Certain Publicly-Owned Utility Facilities” which prescribes the
procedures to be taken by the utility to apply for state participation in the relocation of utility
facilities and by the department and commission in determining whether all or part of the
expense of the relocation of the facility will be reimbursed by the state. This program assists
political subdivisons by alleviating financial hardships caused by required utility relocations
on TxDOT's transportation projects.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS:
What are the qualifications to take advantage of the program?

¢«  Payment for all or a part of the relocation of the utility facility would not cause the department to
exceed $10 million for the relocation of utilities authorized under Section 203.092(a-4) inany
fiscal year AND

s  Utility is a Political Subdivision or owned by a Political Subdivision AND

s  Afinancial condition would prevent the utility from being able to pay the costin full or in part or, if
paid at that time, the payment would adversely affect the utility's ability to operate or provide
essential services to its customers AND

e  The utility would not be able to receive a state infrastructure bank loan to finance the costof the
relocation and is otherwise unable to finance that cost. OR

o The utility is owned or operated by a political subdivision, that has a population of less than 5,000
and that is located in a county that has been included in at least five presidential disaster
declarations in the six-year period preceding the proposed date of the relocation.

Can the Political Subdivision receive the money before installation or adjustment?
. No, this is a reimbursement program.
Are you required to apply for a SIB Loan to qualify for this program?

s No, the financial information required for the SP2125 program is the same financial information
required for a SIB loan.

Can the adjustment be eligible to be included in the highway contract?

s Yes, weencourage that the adjustment be performed joint bid to minimize upfront costs by the
political subdivision.

Are elective betterment costs eligible for reimbursement?

° No, elective betterments costs are not eligible for reimbursement.

Additional Information:

be found online at:
SP2125
Stakeholders

www.txdot.gov >

Right of Way
(ROW)

iy contactinformation.

Inside TXDOT—>  Districts

APPLICATION FORM:
ROW-U-SP2125 can be found in
the Utility Accommodations
Toolkit under “Forms and
Publications” - “Utility Forms”

RESOURCES:

TAC Rule §21.25

Senate Bill 1512

Texas Transportation Code
Section 203.092

UTILITY ACCOMMODATIONS
TOOLKIT:

https://www.txdot.gov/inside-
txdot/division/right-of-way/ utility-
accommodations. htm!

Goto
www.txdot.gov

Select Inside TxDOT
v
Select Divisions
Select Ri&?t of Way

Utility Accommodations
Toolkit

OR

Search Online:
“TxDOT Utility
Accommodations Toolkit”

The SP2125 Program application should be submitted to your local TXxDOT
district office. The contactinformation for your local TxDOT district office can

Then use the map or the drop-down list to select your county for specific

*.

I Texas Department of Transportation




l rr:”pwu'
i
Aciass tion

Form ROW-U-35

(Rev.10/20)
Page 1
STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT
U Number; 15999  Utility ID: 00001377
District: Austin County: Bastrop
Federal Project No.: N/A Highway: SH 95
ROW CSJ: 0323-01-029 From: LP 230
Highway Project Letting Date: May 2021 To: FM 535

This Agreement by and between the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas Transportation Commission,
(“State"), and City of Smithville - Water & Wastewater , ("Utility"), acting by
and through its duly authorized representative, shall be effective on the date of approval and execution by and on
behalf of the State.

WHEREAS, the State has deemed it necessary to make certain highway improvements as designated by the State
and approved by the Federal Highway Administration within the limits of the highway as indicated above (the
“Highway Project”),

WHEREAS, the proposed Highway Project will necessitate the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of certain
facilities of the Utility as indicated in the following statement of work:

This project qualifies for SP 2125 special funding. Water and wastewater facilities relocation will be included in
the TXDOT Roadway contract due to conflicts with proposed roadway improvements. Approx. 5,300 LF of
wastewater facilities of various sizes will be relocated from station 402422 to 435+66. Approx. 6,821 LF of water
facilities will be relocated from station 402+22 to 437+74. Forced betterment documentation has been provided
to justify the increase in pipe size at some locations. Some of the facilities will be abandoned in place.

- and more specifically as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and estimated costs, whichare attached hereto
as Attachment “A”.

WHEREAS, the State will participate in the costs of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain facilities to
the extent as may be eligible for State and/or Federal participation.

WHEREAS, the State, upon receipt of evidence it deems sufficient, acknowledges the Utility’s interest in certain
lands and facilities that entitle it to reimbursement for the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain of its
facilities located upon the lands as indicated in the statement of work above.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED:

The State will pay to the Utility the costs incurred in adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s facilities
up to the amount said costs may be eligible for State participation.

All conduct under this agreement, including but not limited to the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facilty,
the development and reimbursement of costs, any environmental requirements, and retention of records will be in
accordance with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including, withoutlimitation, the Federal
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4601, et seq., the National
Environmental Policy Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321, et seq., the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313 and 23 CFR
635.410, as amended, Texas Transportation Code § 223.045, the Utility Relocations, Adjustments, and
Reimbursements provisions of 23 CFR 645, Subpart A, and the Utility Accommodation provisions of 23 CFR 645,
Subpart B.

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev.10/20)
Page 2

The Utility shall supply, upon request by the State, proof of compliance with the aforementioned laws, rules,
regulations, and guidelines prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility.

The Utility shall not commence any physical work, including without limitation site preparation, on the State's right
of way or future right of way, until TxDOT provides the Utility with written authorization to proceed with the physical
work upon TxDOT's completion and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project. Any such work
by the Utility prior to TxDOT's written authorization to proceed will not be eligible for reimbursement and the Utility
is responsible for entering any property within the proposed limits of the Highway Project that has not yet been
acquired by TXDOT. This written authorization to proceed with the physical work is in addition to the authorization
to commence work outlined below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the provisions of this paragraph are required
only when TxDOT has not obtained completion and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project
prior to the execution of this Agreement by the State and the Utility.

The Utility shall comply with the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313, 23 CFR 635.410, as amended, and
the Steel and Iron Preference provisions of Texas Transportation Code § 223.045 and, when products that are
composed predominately of steel and/or iron are incorporated into the permanent installation of the utility facility,
use domestically manufactured products. TxDOT Form 1818 (Material Statement), along with all required
attachments, must be submitted, prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the
facility, as evidence of compliance with the aforementioned provisions. Failure to submit the required documentation
or to comply with the Buy America, and Steel and Iron Preference requirements shall result in: (1) the Utility
becoming ineligible to receive any contract or subcontract made with funds authorized underthe Intermodal Surface
Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991; (2) the State withholding reimbursement for the costs incurred by the Utility
in the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s facilities; and (3) removal and replacement ofthe non-
compliant products.

The Utility agrees to develop relocation oradjustment costs by accumulating actualdirect and related indirect costs
in accordance with a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the State, or may, with the State’s approval,
accumulate actual direct and related indirect costs in accordance with an established accounting procedure
developed by the Utility. Bills for work hereunder are to be submitted to the State not later than one (1) year after
completion of the work. Failure to submit the request for final payment, in addition to all supporting documentation,
within one (1) year after completion of the work may result in forfeiture of payment for said work.

When requested, the State will make intermediate payments at not less than monthly intervals to the Utility when
propetly billed. Such payments will not exceed 90 percent (90%) of the eligible cost as shown in each such billing.
Intermediate payments shall not be construed as final payment for any items included in the intermediate pay ment.

The State will, upon satisfactory completion of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation and upon receipt of final
billing prepared in an approved form and manner and accounting for any intermediate payments, make payment in
the amount of 90 percent (90%) of the eligible costs as shown in the final billing prior to audit and after such audit
shall make an additional final payment totaling the reimbursement amount found eligible for State reimbursement.

Alternatively, the State agrees to pay the Utility an agreed lump sum of $ N/A as supported by the attached
estimated costs. The State will, upon satisfactory completion of the adjustments, removals, and relocations
and upon receipt of a final billing, make payment to the Utility in the agreed amount.

Upon execution of this agreement by both parties hereto, the State will, by written notice, authorize the Utility to
perform such work diligently and to conclude said adjustment, removal, and relocation by the stated completion
date which is attached hereto in Attachment“C”. The completion date shall be extended for delays caused by
events outside the Utility’s control, including an event of Force Majeure, which shall include a strike, war or act of
war (whether an actual declaration of war is made or not), insurrection, riot, act of public enemy, accident, fire, flood
or other act of God, sabotage, or other events, interference by the State or any other party with the Utility’s abilty
to proceed with the work, or any other event in which the Utility has exercised all due care in the prevention thereof
so that the causes of other events are beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Utility.

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 10/20)
Page 3

This agreement in its entirety consists of the following elements:

Standard Utility Agreement — ROW-U-35;
« Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs (Attachment“A"),
Accounting Method (Attachment “B”);
Schedule of Work (Attachment “C");
Statement Cowvering Contract Work — ROW-U-48 (Attachment “D"),
Utility Joint Use Agreement — ROW-U-JUA and/or Utility Installation Request — Form 1082 (Attachment
“El!);
Eligibility Ratio (Attachment“F”);
« Betterment Calculation and Estimate (Attachment “G”); and
«  Proofof Property Interest — ROW-U-Affidavit (Attachment “H").

e e o o

*

All attachments are included herein as if fully setforth. In the event it is determined that a substantial change fom
the statement of work contained in this agreement is required, reimbursement therefore shall be limited to costs

covered by a madification or amendment of this agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the
State and the Utility.

This agreement is subject to cancellation by the State at any time up to the date that work under this agreement
has been authorized, and such cancellation will not create any liability on the part of the State. Howe\er, the State
will review and reimburse the Utility for eligible costs incurred by the Utility in preparation of this Agreement.

The State Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the State directly under
this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract. Acceptance of funds directly under this contract
or indirectly through a subcontract under this contractacts as acceptance of the authority ofthe State Auditor, under
the direction of the Legislative Audit Committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.
An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any information
the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit.

The Utility by execution of this agreement does not waive any of the rights that the Utility may have within the
limits of the law.

It is expressly understood that the Utility conducts the adjustment, removal, and relocation at its own risk, and that

the State makes no warranties or representations regarding the existence or location of utilities currently within its
right of way.

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



Form ROW-U-35

(Rev. 10/20)
Page 4

The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the
party represented.

UTILITY

Utility:  City of Smithville - Water & Wastewater

EXECUTION RECOMMENDED:

Directorof TP&D (or designee), Austin District

THE STATE OF TEXAS

Executed and approved for the Texas
Transportation Commission for the purpose
and effect of activating and/or canying out the
orders, established policies or work programs
heretofore approved and authorized by the
Texas Transportation Commission.

By:

Distiict Engineer (or designee)

Date:

Name of Utility
By:
Authorized Signature
Robert Tamble
Print or Type Name
Title: ity Manager
Date:
Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility




Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 10/20)

Page 5

Attachment “A”
Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs

All material items within cost estimate that must meet Buy America or Steel and Iron

Preference Provision requirements must be indicated with an asterisk (*).

Currently, we do not have Buy America required materials planned for this project. In
the event that Buy America compliant materials are used during construction on this
project, compliance documentation will be provided.

There are non-domestic iron and steel materials in this project that fall under the De
Minimus equation. Calculation showing the total cost does not exceed one-tenth of one
percent (0.1 %) of the individual utility agreement amount or $2,500.00, whichever is
greater is required.

We understand the Buy America Compliance Requirements and will supply the required
documentation to TXDOT indicating compliance with this provision. The following
documents will be supplied prior to installation of the materials:

1) Form 1818 - Material Statement
2) Material Test Reports or Certifications

Initial

Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



U-15999 SH95_Cost Estimate_Attachment A02.01.21.xIsx Attachment A Cost Estimate

2] : : TXDOT STANDARD
Utility Adjustment for TxDOT Project SUA ESTIMATE

City of Smithville 7/2020

SH 95 UITIHADIE U-0000137
RCSJ: 0323-01-029 UV U15999

The cost estimate items must be sufficiently detailed to provide TxDOT with a reasonable basis for analysis. Items should include appropriate units and unit price
for each (See Utility Manual, Chapter 6 Section 2). Applies to All "EA" items
Materials& Labor TO BE REIMBURSED IN TXDOT CONTRACT - JOINT BID
Line Item / Item Description ~ Unit Quantity $/Unit 3 Total
ER IMPROVENMENTS i

4" PVC DR-21 A

STM D2241 CL 200 PSI WITH 8" STEEL
CASING BY OPEN CUT, ALL DEPTHS, UNDER PAVEMENT -
* [FORCE MAIN LF 55 $140.00 $ 7,700.00
4" PVC DR-21 ASTM D2241 CL 200 PSI ALL DEPTHS, ALL
* |TRENCH TYPES-FORCE MAIN LF 153 $48.00 $ 7,344.00
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0'-6' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 15 $54.00 $ 810.00
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8'-10' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 32 $66.00 $ 2,112.00
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12'-14' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 21 $78.00 $ 1,638.00
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 14'-16' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 15 $84.00 $ 1,260.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8'-10' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 14 $78.00 $ 1,092.00
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 10-12' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 40 $84.00 $ 3,360.00
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12'-14' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 46 $90.00 $ 4,140.00
* [6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0'-6' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 12" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT
LF 18 $155.00 $ 2,790.00
* [6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 14'-16' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 12" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT
LF 18 $175.00 $ 3,150.00
* |6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI WITH 12" STEEL
CASING BY BORE LF 78 $360.00 $ 28,080.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 0-6' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 208 $60.00 $ 17,880.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 6-8' CUT NOT UNDER :
PAVEMENT LF 429 $66.00 $ 28,314.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT i LF 237 $78.00 $ 18,486.00
B" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' GUT NOT ; : :
UNDER PAVEMENT : LF 26 $84.00 $ 2,184.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS] 6'-8' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY OPEN CUT
LF 273 $138.00 $ 37,674.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0'-6' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY OPEN CUT
LF 360 $132.00 $ 47,520.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 0-6' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 169 $72.00 $ 12,168.00
8"PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12'-14' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 199 $102.00 $ 20,298.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0-6' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY OPEN CUT
LF 40 $144.00 $ 5,760.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 6'-8' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY OPEN CUT
LF 45 $150.00 $ 6,750.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0'-6' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT
o LF 18 $192.00 $ 3,456.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 6-8' CUT UNDER "
PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUTE
* LF 131 $198.00 $ 25,938.00

Printed: 2/1/2021 Page 17 of 22



U-15999 SH95 Cost Estimate_Attachment A02.01.21.xlsx Attachment A Cost Estimate

Line Item / Item Description Quantity $/Unit

8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8'-10' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT
* LF 25 $210.00 $ 5,250.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12'-14' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT

* LF 30 $222.00 $ 6,660.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI WITH 14" STEEL

* |CASING BY BORE LF 134 $420.00 $ 56,280.00
12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 122 $90.00 $ 10,980.00
12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 10-12' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 564 $102.00 $ 57,628.00
12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12'-14' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 101 $114.00 $ 11,5614.00
12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 144 $102.00 $ 14,688.00

12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 20" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT

* LF 25 $246.00 3 6,150.00
12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI WITH 20" STEEL

* |CASING BY BORE LF 348 $540.00 $ 187,920.00
15" PVC SDR-26 ASTM D3034 12-14' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 52 $144.00 $ 7,488.00
15" PVC SDR-26 ASTM D3034 14-16' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 212 $156.00 $ 33,072.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PS| 8-10' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 28 $180.00 $ 5,040.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 10-12' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 24 $192.00 $ 4,608.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 12-14' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 50 $204.00 $ 10,200.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 14'-16' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 56 $216.00 $ 12,096.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PS| 16'-18' CUT NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 174 $220.00 $ 38,280.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 14'-16' CUT UNDER

* [PAVEMENT WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 18 $475.00 $ 8,550.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 16'-18' CUT UNDER

* |PAVEMENT WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 13 $480.00 $ 6,240.00
20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY

* |BORE LF 37 $660.00 $ 24,420.00

4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS, ALL
TRENCH TYPES - LONG SERVICE (including DI fittings)
. EA 10 $3,600.00 |$ 36,000.00
4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS, ALL
TRENCH TYPES - LONG SERVICE WITH DEEP SERVICE
* |CONNECTION (including D fittings) EA 2 $4,800.00 [ $ 9,600.00
4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI| ALL DEPTHS, ALL
TRENCH TYPES - SHORT SERVICE WITH DEEP SERVICE
* |CONNECTION (including Dl fittings) EA 9 $3,360.00 [§$ 30,240.00
4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI| ALL DEPTHS, ALL
TRENCH TYPES - SHORT SERVICE WITH DEEP SERVICE
* |CONNECTION (including DI fittings) EA 1 $4,560.00 [$ 4,560.00
4" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| ALL DEPTHS, UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 8" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT

*

LF 216 $135.00 $ 29,160.00

4" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI WITH 8" STEEL
CASING BY BORE LF 352 $336.00 $ 118,272.00
4' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR
COATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER PAVEMENT

*

*

EA 14 $6,000.00 |§ 84,000.00

4' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR
COATING 0-68' DEPTH NOT UNDER PAVEMENT WITH

* |WATER TIGHT RIM EA 3 $6,600.00 [§ 19,800.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 4' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE
MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING NOT UNDER

* |PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET) LF 62 $600.00 $ 37,200.00

Printed: 2/1/2021 Page 18 of 22



U-15999 SH95_Cost Estimate Attachment A02.01.21.xlsx

*

*

*

£ % ok *

o o o De O
4' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR

Attachment A Cost Estimate

COATING 0-6' DEPTH UNDER PAVEMENT EA 6 $6,600.00 | § 39,600.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 4' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE
MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING UNDER PAVEMENT
(VERTICAL FEET) LF 24.9 $720.00 $ 17,928.00
5' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE WITH INTERIOR
COATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER PAVEMENT

EA 3 $9,000.00 | $ 27,000.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 5' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE
MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET) LF 20.5 $780.00 $ 15,990.00
5' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE WITH INTERIOR
COATING 0-6' DEPTH UNDER PAVEMENT EA 3 $9,600.00 [$ 28,800.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 5' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE
MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING UNDER PAVEMENT
(VERTICAL FEET) EA 215 $900.00 $ 19,350.00
4' DIA. FINAL MANHOLE RIM ADJUSTMENTS EA 8 $2,500.00 | $ 20,000.00
5' DIA. FINAL MANHOLE RIM ADJUSTMENTS EA 2 $3,000.00 | § 6,000.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING LIFT STATION EA 1 $24,000.00 | $ 24,000.00
TIE IN EXISTING 3" FORCE MAIN EA 1 $2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00
TIE IN EXISTING 4" FORCE MAIN EA 2 $2,400.00 | % 4,800.00
TIE IN EXISTING 6" GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 1 $2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00
TIE IN EXISTING 8" GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 2 $3,000.00 [$ 6,000.00
TIE IN EXISTING 10" GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 1 $3,600.00 | § 3,600.00
TRENCH PROTECTION LE 4506 $6.00 $ 27,036.00
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR LF 1107 $36.00 $ 39,852.00
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (BORE PITS) LF 231 $120.00 $ 27,720.00
GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES) LF 230 $12.00 $ 2,760.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE - CUT, PLUG,
AND ABANDON IN PLACE WITH NO PRESSURE GROUTING

LF 928 $9.00 $ 8,352.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 6" AND UNDER WASTEWATER LINE -
CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE

LF 644 $14.00 $ 9,016.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 8" WASTEWATER LINE - CUT,
PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE LF 2984 $16.00 $ 47,744.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 10" WASTEWATER LINE - CUT,
PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE LF 1738 $18.00 $ 31,284.00
REMOVALS - REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLES FULL DEPTH

EA~ 15 $2,400.00 [$ 36,000.00
REMOVALS - REMOVE EXISTING CLEANOUTS FULL DEPTH

EA 6 $1,20000 | $ 7,200.00
POTHOLING AT WASTEWATER SERVICE TIE IN LOCATIONS

EA 22 $2,400.00 [§ 52,800.00
TEMPORARY 10" WASTEWATER TIE-IN TO PROPSOED 20"
AT WWTP EA 1 $6,000.00 | § 6,000.00
TEMPORARY 4" WASTEWATER TIE-IN TO PROPOSED 8"
WASTEWATER LINE EA 1 $2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00

SUBTOTAL [$  1,681,332.00

6" C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER PAVEMENT

LF 690 $54.00 $ 37,260.00
6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 100 $66.00 $ 6,600.00
6" C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE UNDER PAVEMENT LF 185 $66.00 $ 12,210.00
6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 10" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT

LE 86 $160.00 $ 13,760.00
6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVGC WATER LINE WITH 10"
STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 192 $360.00 $ 69,120.00
8" C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER PVMT LF 47 $66.00 $ 3,102.00
8" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 39 $84.00 $ 3,276.00
8" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT

LF 16 $200.00 $ 3,200.00

Printed: 2/1/2021

Page 19 of 22



U-15999 SH95 Cost Estimate_Attachment A02.01.21.xlIsx

*

* %k k  *  *

*

*

*

* % * ¥

Line Item / Item Description

Quantity

Attachment A Cost Estimate

$/Unit

8" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE WITH 14"
STEEL CASING BY BORE $420.00 $ 26,460.00
10" C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE UNDER PAVEMENT $96.00 $ 8,832.00
12" C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER PAVEMENT

LF 3228 $90.00 $ 290,520.00
12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 559 $162.00 $ 90,558.00
12" C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER PAVEMENT

LF 391 $102.00 $ 39,882.00
12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE WITH
18" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT, ALL TRENCH TYPES

LF 669 $312.00 $ 208,728.00
12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE WITH
20" STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 285 $540.00 $ 153,900.00
6" GATE VALVE EA 11 $2,400.00 [$ 26,400.00
8" GATE VALVE EA 4 $3,000.00 [ $ 12,000.00
10" GATE VALVE EA 1 $3,600.00 |$ 3,600.00
12" GATE VALVE EA 20 $4,200.00 [$ 113,400.00
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 2" GATE VALVES EA 1 $250.00 $ 250.00
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 6" GATE VALVES EA 14 $500.00 $ 7,000.00
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 10" GATE VALVES EA 1 $1,000.00 [§ 1,000.00
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 12" GATE VALVES EA 22 $1,500.00 | $ 33,000.00
20" C900 DR-18 (BLUE) PVC CASING AT MANHOLES BY
OPEN CUT LF 162 $180.00 $ 29,160.00
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA 10 $7,200.00 |$ 72,000.00
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (LONG LEAD) EA 4 $8,200.00 [ $ 32,800.00
TRACER WIRE RISERS EA 24 $300.00 $ 7,200.00
2" COMBINATION AIR RELEASE/VACUUM VALVE EA 3 $6,000.00 |$ 18,000.00
3/4" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4" METER,
ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 2 $3,000.00 [ $ 6,000.00
3/4" SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4"
METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 3 $1,800.00 (% 5,400.00
1" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4" METER,
ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 9 $2,160.00 [ $ 19,440.00
1" SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4" METER,
ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 6 $2,160.00 | % 12,960.00
1" LONG SERVICE WITH NEW 3/4" METER, ALL TRENCH
TYPES EA 2 $3,600.00 [$ 7,200.00
1" SHORT SERVICE WITH NEW 3/4" METER, ALL TRENCH
TYPES EA 4 $3,600.00 [$ 14,400.00
1" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EXISTING 3/4"
SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $2,160.00 [ § 2,160.00
1"HDPE SDR-9 TUBING, UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 3" STEEL
CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 190 $100.00 $ 19,000.00
1" HDPE SDR-9 TUBING WITH 3" STEEL CASING BY BORE

LF 408 $150.00 $ 61,200.00
2" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 1.5" METER,
ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $3,960.00 |$ 3,960.00
2" LONG SERVICE WITH TWO NEW 3/4" METERS, ALL
TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $5,400.00 | § 5,400.00
2" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EXISTING 2"
SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $4,80000 |§$ 4,800.00
2" SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 2" METER,
ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $4,800.00 [ $ 4,800.00
2" HDPE SDR-9 TUBING, UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 4" STEEL
CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 46 $140.00 $ 6,440.00
2"HDPE SDR-9 TUBING WITH 4" STEEL CASING BY BORE

LF 112 $180.00 $ 20,160.00
2" GALVANIZED STEEL VENT PIPE FOR RAILROAD BORE

EA 4 $2,40000 |$ 9,600.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 2" WATER LINE EA 2 $2,400.00 [ § 4,800.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 6" WATER LINE EA 8 $3,00000 [§ 24,000.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 8" WATER LINE EA 3 $3,600.00 |$ 10,800.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 12" WATER LINE EA 2 $4,200.00 [$ 8,400.00
TRENCH PROTECTION LF 6338 $3.00 $ 19,014.00
GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINE}) LF 10 $12.00 $ 120.00

Printed: 2/1/2021

Page 20 of 22



U-15999 SH95_Cost Estimate_Attachment A02.01 21.xlsx Attachment A Cost Estimate

e Ite em De 0 Qua $ ota
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES) LF 1198 $36.00 $ 43,128.00
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (BORE PITS) LF 243 $120.00 $ 29,160.00

* |CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES) LF 132 $120.00 $ 15,840.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING WATER VALVES EA 11 $600.00 $ 6,600.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING METERS AND METER BOXES EA 8 $900.00 $ 7,200.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS EA 7 $1,800.00 (§ 12,600.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING WATER LINE - CUT, PLUG AND
ABANDON IN PLACE WITH NO PRESSURE GROUTING LF 1625 $8.00 $ 12,200.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 6" AND UNDER WATER LINE - CUT,

PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE

LF 7317 $14.00 $ 102,438.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 8" WATER LINE - CUT, PRESSURE
GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE LF 30 $16.00 $ 480.00
TEMPORARY - 6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER
LINE LF 545 $66.00 $ 35,970.00
TEMPORARY - UNCASED BORES INCLUDING 6" CERTA-LOK

* |RJIB €900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE LF 150 $138.00 $ 20,700.00

* |ITEMPORARY - 6" GATE VALVE EA 2 $2,400.00 | % 4,800.00
TEMPORARY - FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY RELOCATIONS

* EA 3 $7,200.00 | 3% 21,600.00
TEMPORARY - 6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER

= |LINE WITH 10" STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 45 $360.00 $ 16,200.00

* [TEMPORARY - TIE IN TO EXISTING 6" WATER LINE EA 3 $3,000.00 [§ 9,000.00
TEMPORARY - 3/4" SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4"

* |METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 7 $3,000.00 |$ 21,000.00
TEMPORARY - 1" SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 1"

SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $3,600.00 |[$ 3,600.00
SUBTOTAL § 1,955,788.00

SUBTOTAL WASTEWATER | §  1,681,332.00

SUBTOTAL WATER $ 1,955,788.00

SUBTOTAL W + WW $ 3,637,120.00

Engineering/inspection/Survey TO BE REIMBURSED IN TXDOT CONTRACT - JOINT BID (Railroad ROW Coordination
e |te e De ptio Qua b ota

Insurance EA 2 $5,000.00 ' § 10,000.00
Survey Work Plan for Survey Monitoring - RPLS HR 18 $120.00 3 2,160.00
Survey Work Plan for Survey Monitoring - Technician HR 18 $90.00 3 1,620.00
Survey Monitoring - 2 Man Crew Time HR 400 $135.00 3 54,000.00
Survey Monitoring - RPLS HR 40 $120.00 $ 4,800.00
Survey Monitoring - Technician HR 40 $90.00 3 3,600.00
Flagging (per Day) EA 40 $1,500.00 % 60,000.00
UP Assigned 3rd Party Observer (per Day) EA 40 $2,000.00 $ 80,000.00

TOTAL |  $216,180.00

Printed: 2/1/2021 Page 21 of 22



U-15999 SH95 Cost Estimate_Attachment A02.01.21.xIsx Attachment A Cost Estimate

Line Item / Item Description Unit Quantity $/Unit Total
Engineering/Inspection/Administration TO BE REIMBURSED TO: City of Smithville

Line Item / Item Description Unit Quantity $/Unit Total
INTERNAL ADMINISTRATION - Cost associated with securing funding for this project
| City Manager HR 9.5 $98.37 $ 934.52
| Public Works Director HR 3 $84.06 $ 252.18
| Grant Administration HR 579.5 $48.156 $ 27,902.93
| SUBTOTAL $ 29,089.62
INTERNAL ADMINISTRATION - Costs prior to execution of agreement
| City Manager HR 735 $98.37 $ 7,230.20
| Public Works Director HR 55 $84.06 $ 4,623.30
| Utility Personnel HR 81 $46.69 $ 3,781.89
| Clerical HR 7 $39.64 $ 277.48
| Clerical (City Secretary) HR 245 $48.156 3 1,179.68
Equipment Rate HR 40 $50.00 $ 2,000.00
| SUBTOTAL  § 19,092.54
INTERNAL ADMINISTRATION - Estimated Costs
| City Manager HR 80 $98.37 $ 7,869.60
| Clerical (City Secretary) HR 20 $39.64 $ 792.80
| Finance Director HR 40 $54.50 $ 2,180.00
§ SUBTOTAL § 10,842.40
INTERNAL INSPECTION - Estimated Costs
' Public Works Director HR 400 $84.06 $ 33,624.00
| Utility Personnel HR 400 $46.69 $ 18,676.00
| SUBTOTAL  § 52,300.00
TOTAL |$ 111,324.56
BEFCO ENGINEERING - Cost documented with INVOICES and / or CHECKS
Design Engineer / PE HR 772.5 $120.00 $ 92,700.00
RPLS HR 66.5 $120.00 $ 7,980.00
Designer/Technician HR 674.5 $90.00 $ 60,705.00
Two-Man Survey Crew HR 57 $135.00 $ 7,695.00
Clerical/Administrative HR 10 $50.00 $ 500.00
Railroad Permit Submissions EA 4 $15,000.00 § 60,000.00
S - - " "SUBTOTAL § _ 229,580.00
BEFCO ENGINEERING Estimate - Cost documented with INVOICES and / or CHECKS (Estimated Costs)
| Design Engineer / PE (Construction Phase Services) HR 1000 $120.00 $ 120,000.00
Designer/Technician (Construction) HR 582 $90.00 $ 52,380.00
Clerical/Administrative (Partial Payments) HR 20 $50.00 $ 1,000.00
SUBTOTAL § 173,380.00
] TOTAL s 402,960.00
Engineering / Administration / Inspection SUBTOTAL| $§ 514,284.56

TOTAL PROJECT COST| §  4,367,584.56

AMOUNT PAYABLE IN TXDOT CONTRACT| $  3,853,300.00

GROSS REIMBURSABLE TO UTILITY| § 514,284.56

Utility Internal Costs to be Reimbursed| $ 111,324.56

Utility External Costs to be Reimbursed| $ 402,960.00

AMOUNT DUE TO TXDOT VIA ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT| $ 50,092.90

SALVAGE and or Depreciation CREDIT| $

ELIGIBILITY RATIO| 100.00% Ratio Deduction| $
BETTERMENT RATIO|  1.30% Ratio Deduction| $ 6,685.70

NET REIMBURSEMENT TO UTILITY| $ 507,598.86

Printed: 2/1/2021 Page 22 of 22



Form ROW-U-35

gz\;.gﬂfm)
Attachment “B”
Accounting Method
Actual Cost Method of Accounting

The utility accumulates cost under a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the
Federal or State regulatory body and proposes to request reimbursement for actual
direct and related indirect costs.

Lump Sum Method of Accounting

Utility proposed to request reimbursement based on an agreed lump sum amount
supported by a detailed cost analysis.

Initial

Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev.10/20)

Page 7

Attachment “C”
Schedule of Work

Estimated Start Date: 01/10/2022 ,

(subject to physical work restrictions prior to the issuance
of environmental clearance as required by the provisions of this agreement)

Estimated Duration (days): 360

Estimated Completion Date: 01/09/2023

Initial

Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev, 10/20)
Page 8

Attachment “D”
Statement Covering Contract Work

(ROW-U-48)
(ROW-U-48-1, if applicable)

Construction Contract:
[] Utility performing with their own forces (timesheets will be required at the time of billing).

Utility will use outside forces to perform the adjustment, complete attached ROW-U-48
or ROW-U-48-1 (joint bid).

Engineering Contract:
[] utility performing with their own forces (timesheets will be required at the time of billing).

Utility will use consultant contract (continuing contract rate sheets or fee schedule will
be required).

[1 TxDOT will procure utility consultant.

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



STATEMENT COVERING UTILITY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WORK S

" =i (Rev. 10/20)
y L2208 (AS APPEARING IN ESTIMATE) i
U-Number: 15999 Utility ID: 00001377
ROW CSJ Number: (323-01-029 District: _Austin
County: Bastrop Highway No.: gH 95

Federal Project No.: NJ/A

l. Robert Tamble , a duly authorized and qualified representative of

City of Smithville - Water & Wastewater , hereinafter referred to as Owner, am fully cognizant of the

facts and make the following statements in respect to work which will or may be done on a contract basis as it appears in the
estimate to which this statement is attached.

It is more economical and/or expedient for Owner to contract this adjustment, or Owner is not adequately staffed or equipped
to perform the necessary work on this project with its own forces to the extent as indicated on the estimate.

Procedure to be Used in Contracting Work

[0 A Solicitation for bids is to be accomplished through open advertising and contract is to be awarded to the lowest
qualified bidder who submits a proposal in conformity with the requirements and specifications for the work to be
performed. Associated bid tabulations will be provided to the State.

[ B. Solicitation for bids is to be accomplished by circulating to a list of pre-qualified contractors or known qualified
contractors and such contract is to be awarded to the lowest qualified bidder who submits a proposal in conformity
with the requirements and specifications for the work to be performed. Associated bid tabulations will be provided to
the State. Such presently known contractors are listed below:

wn =

5.

[ C  Theworkis tobe performed under an existing continuing contract under which certain work is regularly performed
for Owner and under which the lowest available costs are developed. The existing continuing contract will be made
available to the State for review at a location mutually acceptable to the Owner and the State. If only part of the
contract work is to be done under an existing contract, give detailed information by attachment hereto.

[0 D. The utility proposes to contract outside the foregoing requirements and therefore evidence in support of its proposal
is attached to the estimate in order to obtain the concurrence of the State, and the Federal Highway Administration
Division Engineer where applicable, prior to taking action thereon (approval of the agreement shall be considered as
approval of such proposal).

E.  The utility plans and specifications, with the consent of the State, will be included in the construction contract
awarded by the State. In the best interest of both the State and the Owner, the Owner requests the State to include
the plans and specifications for this work in the general contract for construction of Highway SH 95
in this area, so that the work can be coordinated with the other construction operations; and the construction
contract is to be awarded by the State to the lowest qualified bidder who submits a proposal in conformity with the
requirements and specifications for the work to be performed. If this option is chosen, attach form ROW-U-48-1, the
terms of which are incorporated herein by reference.

Signature Date

City Manager
Title




Depacimeni
of Trangpodabon
ROW-U-48-1
(09/18)
Page 1of 2

Statement Covering Utility Construction Contract Work - In the State’s

Highway Construction Contract
(As Referenced in Form ROW-U-48, Option E)

Work Responsibilities

A. The
i

vi.

vii.

viii.

Xi.

Utility shall provide the following services under this contract:
Responsible for engaging the services of a Texas Registered Professional
Engineer to prepare drawings and technical specifications for relocations and
adjustments along SH 95 .
Provide the plans and specifications to the State to include in the current
planning specifications and estimate package being prepared by
representatives of the Texas Department of Transportation’s Bastrop Area Office.
Secure all necessary permitting as may be required for the installation of the
water & wastewater line.
Arrange and coordinate with the contractor, through the State, materials and
equipment testing, rejection of all work not conforming to minimum
requirements of the construction contract documents, maintenance of the
proposed work area during construction, and the relocation of water & wastewater
and connection of services to customers.
Advise the State of work that Utility determines should be corrected or rejected.
Arrange, observe, and inspect all acceptance testing and notify the State of the
results of these activities.
Provide inspection services for the construction, notify the State of defects and
deficiencies in the work, and observe actions of the contractor to correct such
defects and deficiencies.
Assume all responsibility for the maintenance of the existing water & wastewater
lines during and upon completion of the construction contract.
Ensure all Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and all other regulatory
rules, regulations and laws are strictly adhered to.
Prepare and submit both a certificate of substantial completion and a list of
observed items requiring completion or correction for the relocations and
adjustments to the Project Engineer for concurrence.
Coordinate all construction activities performed by Utility's staff for the
relocations and adjustments through the Project Engineer.



ROW-U-48-1
(09/18)
Page 2 of 2

B. The State shall provide the following services under this contract:

vi.

vii.

viii.

Combine the water & wastewater relocation and adjustment plans

with the plans being prepared for the Project.

Review and approve the final construction plans prior to any construction-
related activities. In order to ensure federal and/or state funding eligibility,
projects must be authorized by the State prior to advertising for construction.
Advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and tabulate the
bids, and award and administer the contract for construction of the Project.
Negotiate and administer all field changes and change orders required for the
Project. All change orders increasing construction costs for Utility’s Project shall
be submitted to Utility for review and approval together with an evaluation.
Utility agrees to review and either approve or disapprove all change orders
within five (5) business days after receipt of such order unless Utility Board's
approval is necessary in which case Utility shall bring the item to Utility Board as
soon as reasonably possible.

Provide overall project management to supervise the day-to-day activities of the
construction and monitor the activities of the contractor to promote the timely
and efficient completion of the Project in accordance with the approved Plans
and Specifications and construction schedule.

Conduct field observations and coordinate with Utility's inspectors and the
contractor to cure defects and deficiencies in the construction prior to final
acceptance.

Make timely payment to the contractor for work performed in connection with
the Project.

Ensure access and permit Utility’s inspectors and other authorized
representatives to inspect the waterline construction at all times.

Conduct and coordinate final inspection of the Project in the presence of -
Utility’s Engineer and Inspector, transmit final list of items to be completed or
repaired and observe contractor correction of same.

Maintain job file.



Form ROW-U-356
(Rev. 10/20)
Page 9

Attachment “E”
Utility Joint Use Agreement — (ROW-U-JUA) and/or
Utility Installation Request — (Form 1082)

[]  Utility Joint Use Agreement (ROW-U-JUA)

Utility Installation Review/Permit Number:

Wastewater - AUS20210121161553
Water - AUS20210121165734

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 10/20)

Page 10
Attachment “F”
Eligibility Ratio
Eligibility Ratio established: 0.00 %
] Non-interstate Highway (Calculations attached)
[  Interstate Highway
ROW Utility Manual Chapter 8, Section 2
In developing the ratio, line length or number of poles is restricted to facilities located
within the existing and proposed highway right of way. Facilities located outside the
existing and proposed right of way limits will not be used in developing the ratio.
Please see example of eligibility ratio calculations below.
In Easement In Public ROW
(Eligible) (Ineligible)
Plan Sheet or Existing # of Poles Existing # of Poles
Page# or LF or LF
1 0 0
2 84 22
3 90 385
4 238 96
Totals 412 503
Total Existing # of Poles or LF (Eligible) 412
Total Existing # of Poles or LF (Ineligible) 503
Total Existing # of Poles or LF 915
Total Existing # of Poles or LF (Eligible)
divided by the Total Existing # of Poles or LF 45.03%
Initial Date Initial Date

TXDOT Utility



100% cost participation by the state based on SP 2125,

115588
ROW

September 26, 2019 245

value of the work product that can, as determined by the department, be used by the department
in the performance of its functions, up to a maximum amount per proposer of $4,867,500.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that payment for work product may only be paid to the
extent that the work product submitted meets the minimum criteria and the proposer satisfies
the conditions for payment identified by the department in the I-35 Northeast Expansion Project
procurement documents.

ITEM 8. Municipal Utility Relocation Reimbursement

Bastrop County - Consider the approval of a request from the City of Smithville (city) to make
the relocation of the city’s utility facilities required by the SH 95 highway improvement project
an expense of the state under Transportation Code §203.092(a-4) (MO)

After Ttem 5, Chairman Bugg brought up this item. Ttem 8 was presented by Right of
Way Division Director Kyle Madsen. Comments were received from Bastrop County Judge
Paul Pape and Smithville City Manager Robert Tamble. Commissioner New made a motion,
which was seconded by Commissioner Vaughn, and the commission approved the following
minute order by a vote of 4 - 0.

The Texas Department of Transportation (department) has a state highway project in
Bastrop County, on State Highway 95, that requires the relocation of utility facilities. The City
of Smithville owns certain of these utility facilities.

Transportation Code, §203.092(a-4) authorizes the Texas Transportation Commission
(commission) to determine that certain publicly-owned utilities are eligible for utility facility
relocation at the expense of the state. The City of Smithville has requested that the commission
determine that the relocation of their utility facilities be at the expense of the state.

The commission finds and determines that the City of Smithville meets the eligibility
standards contained in that statute and that the department’s expenditures under Transportation
Code, §203.092(a-4), including the request by the City of Smithville, will not exceed the fiscal
year limitation contained in Transportation Code §203.092(e). ,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the commission that the relocation of the City of
Smithville’s utility facility required by the improvement of the state highway system is an
expense of the state to be paid by the department.

ITEM 6. Design Bid Build Contract - Direct Connectors SH 99 and SH 249 Interchange
Harris County - Pursuant to an understanding between the department and Harris

County (county) regarding the county’s agreement 1o fund projects selected by the department
and the county that enhance regional mobility, consider designating four proposed direct
southern connectors at the interchange of State Highway 99 (Grand Parkway) and State
Highway 249 (Tomball Tollway) in Harris County (referred to as the SH 249 DCs), connecting_
two existing toll projects, as toll projects funded and constructed solely by the county on the
state highway system; consider designating the two direct connectors on the southeast side of
the interchange (the Southeast DCs) as patt of the Grand Parkway Project and authorizing the
Grand Parloway Transportation Corporation (GPTC) to operate them as part of the Grand
Parkway System; consider approving the exercise of primacy for the Southeast DCs by the
department to develop, finance, construct and operate them; consider authorizing GPTC to
perform any function authorized, including those authorized by Chapter 431 of the
Transportation Code, in connection with the Southeast DCs: consider approving the assignment
of revenues from the Southeast DCs to GPTC: consider approving financial assistance under the
existing toll equity loan agreement between the department and GPTC for the SH 249 DCs,




Stefan Srnensk!

From: Rich Truitt

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Sarah Halbardier

Cc: Wayne Robinson; Elizabeth Ortego; Stefan Srmensky; AUS_Utilities
Subject: RE: SB - 2125 Approval for Smithville

Ms. Halbardier,

| believe the Meeting Minutes will be more than sufficient.
Mr. Robinson is copied on this message, should he see otherwise.

THANK YOU

Rich E. Truitt

Right of Way Project Delivery Utility Specialist
Utility Portfolio Section

Right of Way Division

U

Texas Department of Transportation
118 E. Riverside Dr., Austin, TX 78704
Austin Office (512) 416-2906
richey.truitt@txdot.gov

ROW would love to hear from you!
Please click here to participate in this brief customer service survey.

Utility Accommodations Toolkit — Internal | TNtoday Website - ROW Division | txdot.gov Website - ROW Division

Like us on Facebook or follow us on Twitter

ROW Division Mission Statement
Delivering Right of Way solutions for Texas

From: Sarah Halbardier

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Rich Truitt <Richey.Truitt@txdot.gov>

Cc: Wayne Robinson <Wayne.Robinson@txdot.gov>; Elizabeth Ortego <Elizabeth.Ortego@txdot.gov>; Stefan Srnensky
<Stefan.Srnensky@txdot.gov>; AUS_Utilities <AUS_Utilities@txdot.gov>

Subject: RE: SB - 2125 Approval for Smithville

Rich,



Beth and | looked through our project files and found the commission meeting minutes thét state the City of Smithville
was approved for the funding.

We are beginning the SUA draft and would like to put an official approval from ROW in the agreement package. Is this
something you could provide us? Should we just include the meeting minutes instead?

Thank you for your help,
Sarah

I::wﬁmm

Sarah Halbardier, P.E. | Utility Engineer

Austin District

7901 N IH 35, Austin, TX 78753

Phone: (512) 832-7202 | Email: sarah.halbardier@txdot.gov

From: Rich Truitt

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Sarah Halbardier <Sarah.Halbardier@txdot.gov>

Cc: Wayne Robinson <Wayne.Robinson@txdot.gov>; Elizabeth Ortego <Elizabeth.Ortego@txdot.gov>
Subject: SB - 2125 Approval for Smithville

Ms. Halbardier,

Mr. Robinson solicited an email from Mrs. Ortego which

outlined the approval of the SB-2125 for Smithville.

He asked that | confirm the reception and understanding of the email.

THANK YOU

Rich E. Truitt

Right of Way Project Delivery Utility Specialist
Utility Portfolio Section

Right of Way Division

Texas Department of Transportation
118 E. Riverside Dr., Austin, TX 78704
Austin Office (512) 416-2906
richey.truitt@txdot.gov

ROW would love to hear from you!
please click here to participate in this brief customer service survey.

Utility Accommodations Taolkit — Internal | TNtoday Wehsite - ROW Division | txdot.gov Website - ROW Division

Like us on Facebook or follow us on Twitter



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 10/20)
Page 11

Attachment “G”
Betterment Calculation and Estimate

X Elective Betterment Ratio established:  1.32 %
(Calculation attached and justification below)

X Forced Betterment
(Provide supporting documentation)

[0  Not Applicable

Elective betterment justification statement:
Waste Water - Utility is requesting to increase the size of two wastewater crossings from 6" to 8" pipe.

Water - Utility is requesting to install a 6" water crossing for future needs.

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



U-15999_SH95_Cost Estimate_Attachment A02,01.21.xlsX

INKIND Cost Estimate for Attachment G
Clty of Smithville
SH 85
RCSJ: 0323-01-029
Key to help understand lhsms:esnma =

T o

Utility 1D4:
UNUMBER:

ar anal

in yeliow is 100% Ele:m Betterment; De:
tha b

U-0000137
uU15999

INKIND and Betterment

Betterment Cost Estimate for Attachment G (same as in Attachment A)

City of Smithville
sHas
RCSJ: 0323-01-029

utility 1DA:

U-0000137
A4 U15999

plions with color wdes match the othar desciptions to help Uack elective beﬂe!mnnl due to Increase in pipe size.
t x

timate e zufici d - T4D0T with 3 te

i for ana!

Printed: 2/3/2021

1
Materialsd Labor TO BE REIMHURSEDIN TXDOT GDNTRABT JONT BID Maledalsh Labor TO BE RE\MBURSED 1N 'D(DOTGDNTRACT- OINT BID
Line ltem [ unm Descriplion _Unit Quantity $/Unit Ine Item / Item Description _ Unit Quantity  SiUnit
4" PVC DR 21 ASTM 02241 CLM FSI\NTTH & 4* PVC DR-21 A.STM D2241 CL 200 PSIWITH 8
STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT, ALL DEPTHS, STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT, ALLDEPTHS,
UNDER PAVEMENT - FORCE MAIN UNDER PAVEMENT - FORCE MAIN
4" PUC DR-21 ASTM D2241 GL 200 PS| ALL DEPTHS, 4" PVC DR-21 ASTH D2241 CL 200 PSI ALL DEPTHS,
ALL TRENCH TYPES-FORCE MAIN ALL TRENCH TYPES-FORCE MAIN
6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI D-S‘CUT NOT &' PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0%6'GUT NOT
UNDER PA) T (less 15" elective UNDER PAVEMENT
LE 0 $54.00 $ -
& PVC DR-26 ASTHM D2241 CL 160 PSIB-10°CUT 6" PVC DR-26 ASTM DZZ“I CL 160 PS18-10° CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 32 $66.00 $ NOT UNDER PAVE! LF 3z $66.00 L] 2112.00
& PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 GL 160 PSI 12-14'CUT 6" PVC DR-26 ASTI 02241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT [28' electiva bettarment MOT UNDER PAVEMENT
added] LF a7 $78.00 3 LF 21 $78.00 s
& PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 P51 14168 CUT & PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 14-16' CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 15 584.00 3 NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LE 15 $84.00 $
& PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI8-10°CUT &' PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS18-10' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 14 $78.00 $ UNDER PAVEMENT LFE 14 §78.00 3
& PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI10-12' GUT 6" PVC DR-: TH D2241 CL 160 PSI1 10-12' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 40 $84.00 L] UNDER PAVEMENT LF 40 $84.00 3
& PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' CUT 6" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS1 12-14' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT (199’ Elective Battarment (added) UNDER PAVEMENT
INKIND replacement with 67 pipe]
LF 245 $90.00 S 22,050.00 LF 48 $90.00 $ 4,140.00
+ [6* PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 06 CUT 6" PVG DR-26 ASTI D2241 CL P81 0%6' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12" STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12 STEEL CASING BY
OPEN CUT [18' Elsctive Betterment (subtracted)] OPEN CUT
LF 1] $15500 |$ - LF 18 $155.00 |$ 2,720.00
« [ PVC DR-26 ASTH D2241 CL 160 PSI 14-16'CUT 6" PVC DR-26 ASTMD2241 CL 160 PSI 14-16' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12° STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12" STEEL CASING BY
OPEN CUT [30" (added INKIND replacement with 6 OPEN CUT
pipa) LF 48 $175.00 ] LF 18 $17500 | % 3,150.00
« |6* PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI WITH 12° 6 PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSIWITH 12°
STEEL CASING BY BORE [78' INKIND replacement, STEEL CASING BY BORE
32’ elective Bettarment (subtracted); 63' electiva
{added) INKIND tas 6 pipe]
LF 109 $36000 |S 39,240.00 LF 78 $360.00 3 28,080.00
8 PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS10%6' CUT NOT| & PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 P51 0-5' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 298 $60.00 5 17,880.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 298 $60.00 3 17,880.00
B PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS1 6-8' CUT NOT 8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 6-8' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 429 §66.00 S 28,314.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 429 $66.00 s 28,314.00
8* PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10'CUT B' FVC OR -26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS18-10°GUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 237 $78.00 3 18,486.00 IDER PAVEME LF 237 $78.00 3 18,486.00
(8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS1 12-14'CUT P‘VC DR 26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT NOT UNDER F)\VEMENT[ZB‘ Eleotiva Betlerment dus
LF ] $84.00 5 Incroasa to 8" pipa] LF 26 $84.00 $ 2,184.00
B PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 6'8' CUT NOT 8* PVC DR-: ZSASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 68" CUT NOT|
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 127 PVC CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12* PVC CASING BY
OFEN CUT LF 213 $138.00 -] 37,674.00 (o] LF 273 $138.00 s 37.674.00
@" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 P81 0'6' CUT NOT &° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS10-6'CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12° PVG CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY
OPEN CUT LF 360 $132.00 s 47,520.00 OPEN LF 380 §132.00 3 47.520.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTH D2241 CL 160 PSI0-6' CUT & PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 0-6' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 169 $72.00 $ 12,168.00 LF 169 $72.00 $ 12.168.00
B PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS1 12-14' CUT B° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 P§1 1Z-14' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14 STEEL CASING BY
OPEN CUT [199" Elective Bettarmentdus in increass in
LF [1] $10200 |$ pipe ¢iza from 6° 1o 87] LF 189 §102.00 s 20.298.00
B* PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI0*6'CUT ' PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI0%6' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12" PVC CASING BY
OPEN CUT LF 40 $144.00 $ LF 40 $14400 | %
5" PVC DR-28 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS1 6-8'CUT 8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 6-8' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12° PVC CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 12° PVC CASING BY
OPEN CUT LF 45 $150.00 s LF 45 $150.00 $
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS10%6' CUT " PVC DR-26 ASTI D2241 CL 160 PS10-6'CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY WITH 14° STEEL CASING BY
* |OPEN CUT LF 18 $19200 |$ LF 18 $19200
B" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS1 68’ CUT 8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS16-8' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14° STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14° STEEL CASING BY
* |OPEN CUTE LF 3 $198.00 £ OPEN CUTE LF 131 $198.00 3
B° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10°CUT 8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 180 PS18-10'CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY
* |OPEN CUT LF 25 $210.00 $ (OPEN CUT LF 25 $210.00
8" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PS| 12-14' CUT [6" PVC DR-26 ASTM DZ241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY
OPEN CUT OPEN CUT (30 Exctive Bettermenl dua 1o Increass in
" LF [+] 522200 5 from 6710 67 LF 30 6,660.00
B° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSIWITH 147 & PVC DR-26 ASTMD2241 CL 160 PSIWITH 14°
STEEL CASING BY BORE STEEL CASING BY BORE [63' Elective Betterment dus
to increasa Inpipe size from 67 lo &)
i LF 71 $420.00 3 29,820.00 LF 134 56,280.00
12 PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI8-10° CUT 1Z° PVGC DR-26 ASTH D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10'CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 122 $90.00 s 10.280.00 NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 122 10.880.00
12° PVG DR-26 AS T D2241 CL 160 PSI 10-12 CUT 1Z° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 1012’ CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 564 $102.00 3 57,528.00 NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 564 57,528.00
12° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' CUT 17" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 12-14' CUT
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 101 $114.00 ] 11.614.00 NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 101 . 11.514.00
12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 P51 8-10° CUT 12° PVG DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10° CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 144 $102.00 $ 14,688.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 144 14,688.00
12 PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10° GUT 17 PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI 8-10°CUT
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 20° STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 20" STEEL CASING BY
* |OPEN CUT LE 25 5246.00 3 6.150.00 OPEN CUT LF 25 1 6.150.00
17 PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI WITH 20 12" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSIWITH 207
* |STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 348 $540.00 s 187.920.00 STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 348 187,920.00
15" PVC SDR-26 ASTI D3034 12414’ CUT UNDER 15" PVC SDR-26 ASTM D3034 12'-14' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 52 $14400 |5 7.488.00 PAVEMENT LF 52 L 7.488.00
15" PVC SDR-26 ASTM D3034 14-16'CUT UNDER 15" PVC SDR-26 ASTM D3034 14-16' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 212 $166.00 3 33,072.00 PAVEMENT LF 212 33,072.00
20° PVC €800 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 8-10° CUT NOT 20° PVC G800 DR 25 CL 165 PSI8-10° CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 28 518000 $ 5,040.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 28 5,040.00
20" PVC C500 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 10-12'CUT NOT 20° PVC €200 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 10-12° CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 24 519200 4,608.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 24 . 4.608.00
20° PVC C200 DR 25 CL 165 P51 12-14' CUT NOT 20" PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 12-14' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 50 $204.00 10.200.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 50 .| 10.200.00
20° PVC C200 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 14-16' CUT NOT 20" PVC C200 DR 25 CL 165 PSI14-16' CUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 56 $216.00 12.096.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 56 . 12.096.00
20° PVC C200 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 16-18' CUT NOT 20" PVC C200 DR 25 CL 165 PSI 16-18' GUT NOT
UNDER PAVEMENT LF 174 $220.00 38,280.00 UNDER PAVEMENT LF 174 38,280.00
20° PVGC C200 OR 25 CL 165 PSI 14-16' CUT UNDER 20" PVC C200 DR 25 CL 165 PS| 14-16' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT PAVEMENT WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT
. LF 18 $475.00 8,550.00 LF 18 1 8,550.00
207 PVC C900 DR 25 CL 165 P51 16-18' CUT UNDER 20" PVC G900 DR 25 CL 165 P5116-18' CUT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT PAVEMENT WITH 30" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT
. LF 13 $480.00 6,240.00 LF 13 X 6,240.00
20" PVC G200 DR 25 CL 165 PSIWITH 30" STEEL 20" PVC G900 DR 25 CL 165 PSIWITH 30" STEEL
* [CASING BY BORE LF 37 $660.00 24,42000 CASING BY BORE LF I 4660 24,420.00
4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS, 4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSIALL DEPTHS,
ALL TRENCH TYPES - LONG SERVICE (including DI ALL TRENCH TYPES - LONG SERVICE (including DI
fittings) EA 10 $3,600.00 35,000.00 fitings) EA 10 600 36,000.00

Page1af22



U-15999_SHO95_Cost Estimate_Attachment A02,01.21.xlsx

INKIND and Betterment

e lle em D ptio o Line Item / Item Description ~ Unit Quantity $/Unit Total

4 PVC D-26 ASTH D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS, 4" PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 GL 160 PSI ALLDEPTHS,
ALL TRENCH TYPES - LONG SERVICE WITH DEEP ALL TRENCH TYPES - LONG SERVIGE WITH DEEP
SERVICE CONNECTION (including DI fittings) SERVICE CONNECTION (including DI fittngs)

EA 2 5480000 |$ 9,600.00 EA 2 $480000 |5 9,600.00
47 PVC D-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS, 47 PVC D-26 ASTH D2241 CL 160 PSIALL DEPTHS,
ALL TRENCH TYPES - SHORT SERVICE WITH DEEP ALL TRENCH TYPES - SHORT SERVICE WITH DEEP
SERVICE CONNEGTION (including D fittings) SERVICE GONNECTION (including DI fittngs)

EA 9 $336000 |§ 30.240.00 EA ] $3,36000 |$ 30,240.00
4" PUC D-26 ASTI D2241 CL 160 PSI ALLDEPTHS, 4" PVC D26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALLDEPTHS,
ALL TRENCH TYPES - SHORT SERVICE WITH DEEP ALL TRENCH TYPES - SHORT SERVICE WITH DEEP
SERVICE CONNEGTIGN (including DI fittings) SERVICE CONNECTION (including DI fittings)

EA 1 $456000 |5 4,560.00 EA 1 5456000 | 4.560.00
4" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS, 4* PVC DR-26 ASTHM D2241 CL 160 PSI ALL DEPTHS,
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 8" STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 8 STEEL CASING BY
OPEN CUT LF 216 $13500 |s 29,160.00 * |OPEN CUT LF 216 $13500 |5 29,160.00
4" PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSIWITH 8 4° PVC DR-26 ASTM D2241 CL 160 PSIWITH &
STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 352 533600 |s 11827200 * |STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 352 $33600 |$ 11827200
4" DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH 4" DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH
INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT EA 14 $6,00000 |3 84,000.00 * | PAVEMENT EA 14 $600000 | 84,000.00
4' DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH 4" DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH
INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER INTERIOR GOATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT WITH WATER TIGHT RIM [less 1 elective PAVEMENT WITH WATER TIGHT RIM
betterment EA 2 $6.60000 | s 13,200.00 EA 3 $6,60000 | $ 19,800.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 4' DIA PRE-CAST ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 4' DIA PRE-CAST
CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET) NOT UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET)

LF 62 $60000 | S 37,200.00 LF 62 $60000 |S 37.200.00
4" DIA PRE-GAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH 4 DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH
INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH UNDER PAVEMENT INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH UNDER PAVEMENT

EA [ $6.600.00 | § 39,600.00 g EA [ $6,60000 | § 39,600.00
(ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 4' DIA PRE-CAST (ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 4' DIA PRE-CAST
CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING
UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET) UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET)

LF 249 $72000 |§ 17.928.00 . LF 249 572000 |s 17.928.00
5 DIA PRE-CAST GONCRETE MANHOLE WITH 5 DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE WITH
INTERIOR GOATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT EA 3 $9,00000 |§ 27,000.00 * |PAVEMENT EA 3 $9,00000 |$ 27.000.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF & DIA PRE-CAST ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF 5 DIA PRE-CAST
CONGRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING
MOT UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET) NOT UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET)

LF 205 378000 3% 15.990.00 G LF 205 578000 | $ 16.890.00
&' DIA PRE-CAST CONGRETE MANHOLE WITH [5"DIA PRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE WITH
INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH UNDER PAVEMENT INTERIOR COATING 0-6' DEPTH UNDER PAVEMENT

EA 3 $9.60000 | $ 28,800.00 . EA 3 $9.60000 |$ 26.800.00
ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF &' DIA PRE-CAST ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF & DIA PRE-CAST
CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING CONCRETE MANHOLES WITH INTERIOR COATING
UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET) UNDER PAVEMENT (VERTICAL FEET)

EA 215 $90000 |$S 18,350.00 L) I i EA 21.5 390000 | 19,350.00
4" DIA_FINAL MANHOLE RIM ADJUSTMENTS EA $250000 | § 20,000,00 s IA_FINAL MANHOLE RIM ADJUSTMENTS EA [] $2.500.00 20,000.00
5 DIA_FINAL MANHOLE RIM ADJUSTMENTS EA $3,000.00 6.000.00 + |5 DIA_FINAL MANHOLE RIM ADJUSTMENTS EA 2 $3,000.00 6.000.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING LIFT STATION EA $24,000.00 24,000.00 * [MEINTO EXISTING LIFT STATION EA 1 $24,000.00 24,000.00
TIE [N EXISTING 3° FORCE MAIN EA 2,400.00 2,400.00 + [TIEIN EXISTING 3° FORCE MAIN EA 1 $2,400.00 2,400.00
TIE IN EXISTING 4" FORGE MAIN EA $2.400.00 4,800.00 + |TIEIN EXISTING 4" FORCE MAIN EA 2 $2,400.00 4,500.00
TIE IN EXISTING 6° GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 1 $2.400.00 2,400.00 + [TIEIN EXISTING & GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 1 2,400.00 2,400.00
TIE IN EXISTING 8" GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 2 $300000 | S 6,000.00 + |TEIN EXISTING 8" GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 2 $3,000.00 6,000.00
TIE IN EXSTING 10" GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 1 $3,60000 | S 3,600.00 + [TIEIN EXISTING 10° GRAVITY WASTEWATER EA 1 $3.600.00 3,600.00
TRENCH PROTEGTION (less 65 elactive bettarment) TRENCH PROTEGTION

LF 4441 3600 |3 26,646.00 LF 4506 $600 |3% 27,036.00
ASPHALT PAVENENT REPAIR LF 1107 $3800 |$ 33,852.00 ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR LF 1107 53600 |S 39,852.00
[ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (BORE PITS) (loss 13' ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (BORE PITS)
elective betterment) LF 218 $120.00 26,160.00 LF 231 $12000 |$ 27.720.00
GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES) LE 230 $1200 |§ 2,760.00 GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES LF 230 $1200 [$ 2,760.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE - CUT, REMOVALS - EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE - CUT,
PLUG, AND ABANDON IN PLACE WITH NO PLUG, AND ABANDON IN PLACE WITH NO
PRESSURE GROUTING LE 928 sso0 |s 8.352.00 PRESSURE GROUTING LF 928 3900 |$ 8,352.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 6 AND UNDER REMOVALS - EXISTING 6° AND UNDER
WASTEWATER LINE - GUT, PRESSURE GROUT, \WASTEWATER LINE - CUT, PRESSURE GROUT,
PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE LF 644 s1400 |s 9.016.00 PLUG AND ABANDON IN PLACE LF 644 $1400 |s 9.016.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 8" WASTEWATER LINE - REMOVALS - EXISTING 8" WASTEWATER LINE -
CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN
PLACE LF 2984 $1600 |s 47.744.00 PLACE LF 2684 51600 |$ 47,744.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 10" WASTEWATER LINE - REMOVALS - EXISTING 10° WASTEWATER LINE -
CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN
PLACE LF 1738 s1800 |s 31,284.00 PLACE LF 1738 s1800 |s 31,284.00
REMOVALS - REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLES FULL REMOVALS - REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLES FULL
DEPTH EA 15 5240000 |3 36,000.00 DEP' EA 15 $2.40000 |3 38,000.00
REMOVALS - REMOVE EXISTING CLEANOUTS FULL REMOVALS - REMOVE EXISTING CLEANOUTS FULL
DEPTH EA I3 $1,20000 | $ 7.200.00 DEPTH EA 6 $120000 |3 7,200.00
POTHOLING AT WASTEWATER SERVICE TIE IN POTHOLING AT WASTEWATER SERVICE TIE IN
LOCATIONS EA 2 $2,40000 |$ 52.800.00 LOCATIONS EA 22 $240000 |$ 52,800.00
TEMPORARY 10° WASTEWATER TIEN 10 TEMPORARY 10° WASTEWATER TIE-IN TO
PROPSOED 20° AT WWTP EA 1 $6.00000 |$ 6,000.00 PROPSOED 207 AT WWTP EA 1 $6.000.00 6,000.00
TEMPORARY 4° WASTEWATER TIE-IN TO TEMPORARY 4° WASTEWATER TIE-IN TO
PROPOSED & WASTEWATER LINE EA 1 $2.00000 | $ 2,000.00 PROPOSED 8" WASTEWATER LINE EA 1 $2.000.00 2,000.00

SUBTOTAL | § _ 1,649,926.00 i SUBTOTAL 681,332.00
TERIMERC MENTS

& C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER 6° C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 690 $5400 |$ 37.260.00 PAVEMENT LF 690 $54.00 37,260.00
& CERTA-LOK RJIB C800 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT (ks 14' elective bettarment) NOT UNDER PAVEMENT

LF 8 $6600 | S 5,676.00 LF 100 6,600.00
6 C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE UNDER 6* C900 DR-18 PVG WATER LINE UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 185 $6600 |$ 12,210.00 PAVEMENT LF 185 $6600 |3 12,210.00
6" GERTA-LOK RJIB C300 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 6" CERTA-LOK RJIB C300 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 10" STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 10° STEEL CASING BY
(OPEN CUT (less 18' elective bettzrment) OPEN CUT

LF 68 316000 |3 10,880.00 L¥ 86 $16000 |$
& CERTALOK RJIB C800 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE & GERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
WITH 10° STEEL GASING BY BORE (less 27" slective WITH 107 STEEL GASING BY BORE
bettarment) LF 165 $36000 |$ 59,400.00 L LF 192 $36000 |$
& G900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER PVMT 8 G900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER PVMT

LF a7 $6600 | 3,102.00 LF a7 $6600 |§
& CERTA-LOK RJIB G900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 8" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 39 $8400 | 3,276.00 NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 39 58400 |
&' CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 8" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 14° STEEL CASING BY
OPEN CUT LF 16 $20000 |$ 3,200.00 * opEN cuT LF 18 $20000 |
& CERTALOK RJIB C800 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 8" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
\WITH 14" STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 63 542000 |§ 26,450.00 4 14" STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 83 $42000 |
10* C800 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE UNDER 10° C900 DR-18 PVG WATER LINE UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 52 $9600 | 8.832.00 PAVEMENT LF 92 59600 |5
12° CS00 DR-1B PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER 1Z° G800 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER
PAVEME! LF 3228 $9000 |S 20052000 PAVEMENT LF 3228 39000 |$
12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C200 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 12 CERTALOK RJIB €800 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 559 $162.00 90,568.00 NOT UNDER PAVEMENT LF 559 $16200 |s
12* €900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER 12" G900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE NOT UNDER
PAVEMENT LF 391 s10200_|$ 39,882.00 PAVEMENT LF 391 $10200 |
12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 12" CERTA-LOK RJIB CS00 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
WITH 16" STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT, ALL \WITH 18° STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT, ALL
TRENCH TYPES LE 669 $31200 |$ 20872800 * |TRENCH TYPES LF 669 531200 |
12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE 12" CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE
WITH 20° STEEL CASING BY BORE F 285 $51000 |$ 153,800.00 * |WITH 20" STEEL CASING BY BORE LF 285 354000 |
6" GATE VALVE (less 1 eleclive battarmant) EA 10 $2.40000 | § 24,000.00 A EA 11 $2.40000 |8
8" GATE VALVE E 4 $3.00000 |§ 12,000.00 ® EA 4 $3,000.00
10" GATE VALVE E 1 $360000 | 3,600.00 x EA 1 $3,600.00
12" GATE VALVE (isss 2 elective belterment) EA 25 $4,20000 | § 105.000.00 ) EA 27 $4,200.00
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT -2 GATE VALVES EA 1 $25000 |§ 250.00 + [FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - " GATE VALVES EA 1 $250.00

Printed: 2/1/2021

Page2of 22



U-15999_SH95_Cost Estimate_Attachment A02,01.21.xIsx

[
¥

FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - &' GATE VALVES

7,000.00

-

INKIND and Betterment

7.000.00

LABOR SUBTOTAL| §

Enginee ection/Survey TO BE REIMBURSED IN TXDOT GONTRAGT - JOINT BIO (Rafkoad ROW Coordinaton
plio Q o

Insurance EA X §500000  § 10,000.00
‘Survey Work Plan for Survey Monftoring - RPLS HR 18 $120,00 2.160,00
“Survey Work Plan for Survay Monitaring - Techniclan HR 18 $20.00 1,620.00
Survey Menftoring - 2 Man Crew Time HR 400 $13500 54,000.00
Survey Monforing - RPLS HR 40 $120.00 4,800.00
Survey Manforing - Techrich HR 40 $9000 3,600.00
Flagaing (per Day) EA 40 $1560000 8 60,000.00
[UP Assigned 3rd Party Observer (per Day) _ EA 40 $200000 'S 80.000.00
| TOTAL $216,160 00

Frinted: 2/1/2021

EA $50000 | + [FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - S GATEVALVES EA 14 $50000 |8
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 107 GATE VALVES FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 107 GATE VALVES
EA 1 $1,00000 | 1,000.00 i EA 1 $1,00000 |$ 1,000.00
FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 12" GATE VALVES FINAL VALVE ADJUSTMENT - 12° GATE VALVES
EA 2 $1.50000 |S 33,000.00 . EA 22 $1,50000 | § 33,000.00
20 C900 DR-18 (BLUE) FVC CASING AT MANHOLES 20" G300 DR-18 (BLUE) PVC CASING AT MANHOLES
BY OPEN CUT LF 162 518000 | 25,160.00 BY OPEN CUT LF 162 ste000 |s 29,160.00
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA 10 $7.20000 _|§ 72.000.00 * [FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA 10 5720000 [§ 72.000.00
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY {LONG LEAD) EA 4 $820000 |§ 32,800.00 + [FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (LONG LEAD) EA 4 $8.20000 | $ 32,800.00
TRACER WIRE RISERS (jess 1 electivo betierment) TRACER WIRE RISERS
EA 23 530000 |$ 6,200.00 EA 24 $30000 |S 7.200.00
2 COMBINATION AIR RELEASEIVACUUM VALVE 7 COMBINATION AIR RELEASENVACUUM VALVE
EA 3 5600000 |$ 18,000.00 ¢ EA 3 3600000 |§ 18,000.00
/4" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 314 374" LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4”
METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 2 $300000 |$ 6,000.00 METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 2 5300000 |$ 6,000.00
3/4" SHORT SERVICE WITH CQNNECTIDN TOEX 34" SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX
24" METER, ALL TRENCH EA 3 5180000 |§ 5.400.00 /4" METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 3 5180000 |$ 5400.00
1 LONG SERVIGE WITH CUNNECHDN TOEX 34" 17 LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4
METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA ] 216000 | § 19.440.00 METER, ALL TRENCHTYPES EA 9 5216000 | S 19,440.00
1" SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4° 1~ SHORT SERVIGE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 3/4*
METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 6 $246000 |§ 12.960.00 METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 6 5216000 |5 12.960.00
1" LONG SERVICE WITH NEW 374" METER, ALL 1" LONG SERVICE WITH NEW 3/4" METER, ALL
TRENCH TYPES EA 2 5360000 | S 7.200.00 TRENCH TYPES EA 2 5360000 |$ 7.20000
1* SHORT SERVICE WITH NEW 37" METER, ALL 1~ SHORT SERVICE WITH NEW 3/4" METER, ALL
TRENCH TYPES EA 4 $3.60000 | S 14.400.00 TRENCH TYPES EA 4 $3.600.00 | § 14,400.00
1* LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO 1* LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION T0
EXISTING 3/4° SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENGH TYPES EXISTING 3/4" SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES
EA 1 $246000 | 2,160.00 EA 1 5216000 | 2.160.00
" HOPE SOR-9 TUBING, UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 1~ HDPE SDR-9 TUBING, UNDER PAVEMENT WITH
3 STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 190 $10000_|S 19.000.00 * |3* STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 120 510000 |$ 19,000.00
1" HDPE SDR-9 TUBING WITH 3" STEEL GASING BY 1~ HDPE SOR-8 TUBING WITH 3" STEEL CASING BY
BORE LF 408 $15000 |§ 61,200.00 * |BoRE LF 408 $15000 | 61.200.00
Z* LONG SERVIGE WiTH CONNECTION TOEX 1.5 2 LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 1.5
METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $3.96000 |$ 3,960.00 METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 5396000 | 3.960.00
2 LONG SERVICE WITH TWO NEW 3/4" METERS, 7 LONG SERVICE WITH TWO NEW 3/4 METERS,
ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $540000 |S 5,400.00 ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 5540000 |$ 5.400.00
Z* LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO 2 LONG SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 2° SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES EXISTING 2* SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES
EA 1 $4.80000 |S 4,800,00 EA 1 5480000 |§ 4,800.00
7 SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TOEX 2" Z SHORT SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TO EX 2
METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $4,80000 |S 4,600.00 METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $4.60000 | 4,800.00
2 HDPE SDR-9 TUBING, UNDER PAVEMENT WITH 2 HDPE SDR-9 TUBING, UNDER PAVEMENT WITH
4° STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 48 $140.00 6,440.00 * |4* STEEL CASING BY OPEN CUT LF 48 $14000 | S 6.440.00
2" HOPE SDR-9 TUBING WITH 4" STEEL CASING BY 7 HOPE SOR- TUBING WITH 4 STEEL CASING BY
BORE LF 12 $18000 |$ 20,160.00 * |BoORE LF 112 518000 |§ 20,160.00
2* GALVANIZED STEEL VENT PIPE FOR RAILROAD 2 GALVANIZED STEEL VENT PIPE FOR RAILROAD
BORE EA 4 $2.40000 |S 9,600.00 * |BoRE EA 5240000 | § 9,600.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 2" WATER LINE EA 2 $2.40000 |'S 4,800.00 » [ TIE INTO EXISTING 2" WATER LINE EA 52.400.00 4,800.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING & WATER LINE EA 8 5300000 |5 24,000.00 + |MEINTO EXISTING 6° WATER LINE EA $3,000.00 24,000.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 8" WATER LINE EA 3 §360000 | S 10,600.00 + [TIEINTO EXISTING 8" WATER LINE EA $3.600.00 10.800.00
TIE IN TO EXISTING 12° WATER LINE EA 2 5420000 |5 8,400.00 + [TIE INTO EXISTING 12° WATER LINE EA 5420000 | § 8,400.00
TRENCH PROTECTION (lass 69" elactive betlarment) TRENGH PROTECTION
LF 6219 $300 |s 18.837.00 LE 6338 5300 |§ 19,014.00
GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINE) LF 10 $1200 [ 120.00 GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINE LF 10 51200 | 12000
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES) (less 13' ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES)
clactive betterment) LE 1185 53800 | 42,660.00 LF 1198 53600 |$ 43,128.00
ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR (BORE PITS) LF 243 $12000 | S 29,160.00 ASPHALT PAVENENT REPAR (BORE PITS) LF 243 $12000 |s 29,160.00
CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES) LF 132 $12000_|S 15,840.00 + | CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR (LINES] LF 132 512000 |§ 15,840.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING WATER VALVES EA 11 560000 [ § 6,600.00 RENMOVALS - EXISTING WATER VALVES EA 1 $60000 | § 6,600.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING METERS AND METER REMOVALS - EXISTING METERS AND METER
BOXES EA 8 590000 |$ 7.200.00 BOXES EA 8 580000 |$ 7,200.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS EA 7 $1,60000 |§ 12,600.00 REMOVALS - EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS! EA 7 $180000 |8 12,600.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING WATER LINE - CUT, PLUG REMOVALS - EXISTING WATER LINE - CUT, PLUG
AND ABANDON IN PLACE WITH NO PRESSURE AND ABANDON IN PLACE WITH NO PRESSURE
GROUTING LF 1525 5600 |3 12,200.00 GROUTING LF 1525 s800 | 12.200.00
REMOVALS - EXISTING 6 AND UNDER WATER LINE REMOVALS - EXISTING &' AND UNDER WATER LINE
- CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN - CUT, PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN
PLACE LF 7317 $1400 |§ 10243800 PLACE LF 7317 $1400 |5 10243800
REMOVALS - EXISTING 8" WATER LINE - CUT, REMOVALS - EXISTING &' WATER LINE - GUT,
PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN PRESSURE GROUT, PLUG AND ABANDON IN
PLACE LF 30 steoo |s 480.00 PLACE LF 0 $1600 | $ 480,00
TEMPORARY - 6 CERTALOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC TEMPORARY - 6 CERTALOK RJIB G900 DR-18 PVC
WATER LINE LF 545 56600 |$ 35.970.00 * |WATER LINE LF 545 56600 |S 35.970.00
TEMPORARY - UNCASED BORES INCLUDING 6” TEMPORARY - UNCASED BORES INCLUDING 6
CERTA-LOK RJIB CS00 DR-18 PVC WATER LINE CERTA-LOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVG WATER LINE
LE 150 513800 | § 20,700.00 2 LF 150 513800 |s 2070000
TEMPORARY - 6* GATE VALVE EA 2 §240000_|s 4,600.00 * [TEMPORARY - 6" GATE VALVE EA 2 $240000 | S 4,600.00
TEMPORARY - FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY TEMPORARY - FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
RELOCATIONS EA 3 $7.20000 |$ 21,600.00 + |RELOCATIONS EA 3 $7,20000 |$§ 21,600.00
TEMPORARY -6 GERTALOK RJIB C900 DR-18 PVC TEMPORARY - 6 CERTA-LOK RJIB C800 DR-18 PVC
WATER LINE WITH 10° STEEL CASING BY BORE \WATER LINE WITH 10" STEEL CASING BY BORE
LF 45 $36000 | S 16,200.00 z LF 45 $36000 |S 16.200.00
TEMPORARY - TIE IN TO EXISTING 6" WATER LINE TEMPORARY - TIE IN TO EXISTING 6" WATER LINE
EA 3 $300000 |s 9,000.00 J EA 3 $3.00000 |$ 9,000.00
TEMPORARY - /4" SERVICE WITH CONNECTION TEMPORARY - 2/4" SERVICE WITH CONNECTION
TO EX 3/4" METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES TO EX 3/4* METER, ALL TRENCH TYPES
EA 7 $3.00000 |$ 21,000.00 EA 7 $3.00000 |5 21,000.00
TEMPORARY - 1* SERVICE WITH CONNECTIONTO |~ TEMPORARY - 1" SERVICE WITH CONNEGTION TO
EX 1" SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 5360000 |§ 3,600.00 EX 1° SERVICE LINE, ALL TRENCH TYPES EA 1 $3600.00 | § 3.600.00
SUBTOTAL § _ 1,930,616.00 SUBTOTAL §  1,055,788.00
SUBTOTAL w.asrewmsi S 1.649.926.00 SUBTOTAL WASTEWATE[ S 1,681.332.00
SUBTOTAL WATER S 1.990519.00 SUBTOTAL WATER S 1.855.788.00
SUBTOTAL W +WW S 3680447.00 ) SUBTOTAL W +WW 3 3637,12000
Materials TO BE REIMBURSED TO: Gity of Sminille Materfals TO BE REIMBURSED TO: LANTEL L
Descrip Q 0
{7 INTERNAL MATERIALS - documantad with Certified Ladger at Payment . {7 INTERNAL MATERIALS - Mmentéd mh Cedified Ledger al Pa; IM Fri
SUBTOTAL [ § 3 SUBTOTAL | § -
I - 5 = - Invotces af g :
SUBTOTAL [$§ - SUBTOTAL | $ -
MATERIALS SUBTOTAL[ S 3,580,447.00 MATERIALS SUBTOTAL[ S 3,637.120.00
+ Indicaled flams are belng tracked for BUY AMERICA COMPLIANGE and wil be documentad using Form 1318 aod 2l « Indicated fiems are being tracked for BUY AMERIGA COMPLIANCE and vil be documenled wsing Form 1818 and al
Labor TO BE REIMBURSED TO: of Smitnite Labor TO BE REIMBURSED City of
a o Descriplio 0
" Intemnal Labor Costs - domm:dwm Ledget al payme [ Intemal Labor Gosts - documeniad with Certfied Ledger at payment .
SUBTOTAL | § = £ SUBTOTAL | § -
= T e A G T e A Tor ks ;
SUBTOTAL [ S & SUBTOTAL [ $

LABOR SUBTOTAL| § =

Engineei action/Survey TO BE REIMBURSED IN TXDOT CONTRACT - JOINT BID (Railtoad ROW Coordinato
plio Q o
Insurance EA 2 $5,00000  § 10,000.00
‘Survey Work Plen for Survey Moritoring - RPLS HR 18 $12000 1§ 2,160.00
‘Survey Work Plan for Survey Moritoring - Technician HR 18 $5000 'S 1,62000
‘Survey Monitoring - 2 han Crew Time HR 400 513500 S 64,0000
Survey Montoring - RPLS HR 40 $120.00 3 4,600.00
Survay Monitoring - Technician HR 40 $50.00 s 3,600.00
Fla: r Day) EA 40 $1.60000 _$ £0.000.00
IUP‘qusqnad 3rd Party Observer (per Day) EA 40 $2,00000 § 80,000.00
TOTAL $216,160.00

Pagedol22



U-15999 SHO5_Cost Estimate_Attachment A02,01.21.xIsx

2 Ite D ptio Q
jon/Administration TO BE REIMBURSED TO.

Enginsering/inspection/Administration TO BE REIMBURSED TO:

INKIND and Betterment

Engineeri City of Smithite City of Smithille
D 0 Q 0 De o Q 0
{INTERNAL ADMINISTRATION - Gost associatad vith sectiring funding for this project INTERNAL ADMINISTRATION - Cost associatad vith for this
' | City Manager HR 95 398.37 $ 93452 | City Manager HR 85 598.37 $ 934,62
| Publc Works Director HR 3 $84.06 3 252.18 | Public Works Director HR 3 584.06 $ 252.18
[Grant Administration HR 5795 54815 S 27.902.93 Grant Administration HR 5795 54815 S 2700293
1 SUBTOTAL ' § 29,089.62 | SUBTOTAL  $ 28,089.62
TTERNAL ADMINIS TRATION - Costs prior to execuion of agreament NTERHAL ADMINISTRATION - Costs pror 1o executon of it
ity Manager HR 735 $0837__ S 723020 [ City Manager HR 735 $9897 S 7.200.20
[ Pubkic Warks Director HR 55 $64.06 3 4,623.30 | Public Works Director HR 85 $84.08 $ 4623.30
Utity Personnel HR 81 346 B 3,761.89 Uity Personnel HR 81 546.69 3.761.69
[l Clerical (City Secretary) HR 7 $39.64 $ 27748 Clarical {(City Secretary) HR 7 $3984 277.48
! | Grant ini b HR 245 $48.15 3 1,17968 | Grant Administraton HR 245 54815 1,179.68
| [EqupmentRate R 40 $5000 S 2.000.00 [Equpment Rate HR 40 $50.00 2.000.00
} SUBTOTAL & 19.092.54 | SUBTOTAL 19,092.54
TNTERHAL ADMINISTRATION - Estimaled Costs NTERNAL ADMINISTRATION - EStmated Gosts
| City Manager HR 80 598.37 3 7,869.60 | City Manager HR 80 $28.37 7,869.60
Clarical (City Secretary) HR 20 $39.64 $ 79280 | Clerical (City Secretary HR 20 $39.64 792.80
Finance Director HR 40 $5450 _ § 2.180.00 [Finance Direclor HR 40 §54.50 2.180.00
SUBTOTAL _ $ 10,842.40 ki SUBTOTAL ' 10,842.40
| TNTERNAL SURVEY { LANDIAN | TNTERNAL SURVEY | LANDMAN
Jd HR 0 5000 S - 4] HR [ s000 S =
! { HR 0 $0.00 $ =: 1 HR 1] $0.00 $ =
| THIERNALINSPECTION - Estmaled Costs | INTERNALINSPEGTION - Estimated Costs.
| [Publc Works Dicector HR. 400 $8406 S 33,624.00 * [Public Works Director HR 400 $8408 S 33,624.00
| Utiity Personnel HR 400 $46.69 $ 18,676.00 | Utiity Personnel HR 400 $46.69 $ 18,676.00
SUBTOTAL ' § 52,300.00 SUBTOTAL 5 62.300.00
T ToTAL_[$ 11132456 i T TOTAL 111,52456
| TNTERIAL EHGINEERING / SURVEY INSPECTION / ADMINISTRATION OVERHEAD | TNTERNAL ENGINEERING  SURVEY | NSPEGTION JADMINISTRATION OVERHEAD
| PERCENTAGE OF INTERNAL COSTS % 0 $ - Fid PERCENTAGE OF INTERNAL COSTS % 0.00% 3 -
TNTERNAL GOSTS SUBTOTALL §____111,324.66 } THTERNALGOSTS SUBTOTAL| §___ 111,32456
GO ENGINEERING - Cost d I CHECKS i ENGINEERING - CES and {9 :
Design Enginaar / PE HR 725 $120.00 $ 92,700.00 | Design Engineer IPE HR 7125 $120.00 $2,700.00
RPLS HR 665 $12000 S 7.980.00 [RPLS HR 665 $120.00 7.980.00
Designar/Technician HR 6745 £90.00 $ 60,705.00 : Designer/Technician HR 6745 $90.00 £0,705.00
Two-Man Survey Crev HR 57 3 7,695.00 | Two-Man Survey Crew HR 57 $135.00 7.695.00
[Cler ristrative HR 10 s 500.00 ClericalAdmiristrative HR 10 $50.00 600.00
[Rairoad Permit Submissions EA 4 60,000.00 [Ralroad Permit Submissions EA 4 $15.000.00 60,000.00
{ S e ,, — SUBTOTAL § 22058000 i = = = —SUBTOTAL § 22968000
0 ENGINEERIM le - Costd d IGES andJ or GHECKS (Estmated Costs BEFCO ENG| fe= INVOICES and {or CHE
Design Enginear / PE (Construction Phase Services) HR 1000 512000 § 12000000 [ Design Enginaet / PE (Constuction Phase Sarvices) HR 1000 $12000 _§ 12000000
Designer/Technician (Consinuction) HR 582 $50.00 62,360.00 | DesigneifTechwician (Consluction) HR 562 §90.00 62.360.00
ClaricalAdministrative (Partial Payments) HR 20 $50.00 1,000.00 | Clai [Administrative (Partial Paymants) HR 20 $50.00 1,000.00
SUBTOTAL 173,380.00 i SUBTOTAL 173,380.00
i TOTAL | 402,960.00 ] TOTAL I 402.860.00
Two-Man Survey Crew HR [1] $0.00 5 - | Two-Man Survey Crew HR [1] 50.00 3
— = SUBTOTAL |5 - L& = = ~ SUBTOTAL [ -
NAL (HSPECTION Ext 5P —
clor HR 0 $120.00 3 ¥ i clor HR 0 $120.00 -
| Inspeclar Expenses per Day EA $17500 ' % - | Inspactar Expenses per Day EA $175.00 -
e : SUBTOTAL | § - - = ~ SUBTOTAL [ :
1 PERMTS £
| - -
SUBTOTAL $ = SUBTOTAL $ -
Enginesring / Adminstration/ Inspecton SUBTOTAL[ S 514,20456 Engineering { Administration / Inspsction SUBTOTAL S 514,254 56
SUMMARY: SUMMARY:
TOTAL PROJECT COST| § 4,310,911.56 TOTAL PROJECT COST| § 4,367,584.56
AMOUNT PAYABLE IN TXDOT CONTRACT[ S 3.796.627.00 AMOUNT PAYABLE IN TXDOT CONTRACT[ S 3.853.300.00
GROSS ETounuTy[S___ 51428456 GROSS ETouTLTY[S___ 51428456
Utlity Internal Costs to be Reimbursed| $ 111,324.56 Utiity Internal Costs to be Reimbursed| $ 111,324.56
Utlity External Costs to be Reimbursed| § 402,960.00 Utiity External Costs to be Reimbursed| $ 402,960.00
AMOUNT DUE TO TXDOT VIA FUNDING AGI MENT| § = AMOUNT DUE TO TXDOT VIA ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT| $ £0,092.90
SALVAGE and or Dep CREDIT| § & SALVAGE and or Dep CREDIT| § -
ELGBILITY RaTIO[ 100.00% | Ratio Deduction[ S - ELGIBILITY RATIO] 10000% | Ratio Deduction[3 -
BETTERMENT RATIO[_0.00% ] Ratio Deduction[ - BETTERMENT RATIO[_120% ] Ratio Deduction[ 6.685.70
NET REIMBURSEMENT TO UTILITY[ S 514.28466 NET REIMBURSEMENT TO UTILITY[ S 507.698.86
Printed: 2/1/2021

Pagedol 22



7740 G 9%ed

oney juduuapeg

TZOT/T/T :Pauld

& %0e L | SIOlLvd INGWIELIEg UL

[ 00€/99G§ | LNIWN3LLIE 40 INNONY 3L

[ 951160178 | inawuaLiaa Bupniou LON 1osfoid 3} 401500 PISLIFSS =10} UL

[ 9S¥BSZ9C ¥ | LNIWNILLIE ONIGNTONI josloud 33 jo 1500 PEIELSS [E463 ayL

“sajeWnss Ujoq Yyoepe asedld
-JUSLISIIA] JNOYIIM BUO PUE ‘YYM 3UQ JUSWLISJSG 3je[nded a3 palinbal ale S9jBWSs oML

HOLYINDTVD OlLvY ININA3L13d

XSPC 12 10"20Y JudwyoeRy ajewnsy }s0) S6HS 666SL-N



gjo zded OTOT/ST/TT PRAUKd

$30]AaE Wransdn IS AT

01 MojjRyE 03 99 AllERUSIOd PINOM PuE Wikeasd RARP 350 PINOAM Y %05' J0 3d0js WinuIUJu 53} 03 np pEn 29 Jouue|
2215 968 ,9 v ey URIZ WIS did 935 WD $°9PT 4O £M0]) Aeed SpIRND Aijpedeo 8djd B AL *2dofs SIIIY "KREEQ QNN oor oM 8 (usmowyun [epaew) .8 (8715) TL+6T - TL4ST 00+0TY - 05+90% SEHS sity
51,8 2 40} 2d0S WU BUL "TD I|QEL SWASAS JNEMAISE M JpsaLiCy o) D uBjsag LTz 493dey) DIDL S84 adojs
adjd Wnwiulw DIDL 3T U 3G a3 PAINDIJ 5| BU|| JBIEMBISTM posodasd Yy “auj| Izjs AWES yim padejdal Juiag 5| dull “gN|
SE TS )5 9F1% €5 941 U0 BU JIEMETSEM 1§ PRSOT0I] S 6F 6 HS 5008 |

5040Q 9395 DU PINOM BNIA) S Ul U] [3][@J8D ¥ "5 HS 4O BRIS 153 IU U JuBWasED UE U] S6 HS 03 jojesed 9 & und|
0} 403N} 33 U] PIAU € 3] 2123 JUIAD I3 U] SE HS 4O 2pis 159M 943 o3 papinead Buag 51 BUiSSOId 9 ¥ S| 9 5] uopeaydde] NP3 s9 M W3 auou (£1815) §9+0 - 000 03+0TY H35/56 HS L3/t
Jomas Ayjaed 1oj 3215 9d)d WnW(u|L 3 “ZT°D djqeL SWaIsAS JOIEMIISEAN IRSIWOQ J0) EaIpD UBjSaa LTT Jaydeyd DIDL 94|

"Za0]AJos Weansdn oAIes KAL)

o1 MOJ[eys 03 35 AJIERURIOT PINOM PUE Wweauisdn LRAIP 50| PINOM LRIYM %S0 JO IOIE WINWUJLI 53| 03 3NP PISN G JOUUES
azjs 3djd .9 v "Heya Buzis JuowSes odid 335 “NdD p'IVT JO SMA|) AEId SpERIXD Aypede adjd B 9y3 "adojs S|V "%EED) GNDINI 0SE I0d 8 (umounjun [epjew) 8 (815) zL+ST - TT+TT 05+ETY - 00+0TY S6HS 95/1k
51 .8 €40 2dojs wnwiujw Yl T 9]qe 5WaISAS JRIEMIISE A JASIWOQ S0} BUIIND uf[s3Q £TT Jeideyd DIDL 19d 3dajs
‘9did Winwijujw DIFLIT UA3 89 03 Pa1|NbIJ 51 2u)| Jasemessem pasodaid auL "3l azis AUIES 1M pasedas Jujeq 5| auj| "WN
“Sa0jus Weansdn anss Ajnesd

o3 Moj[BYS 03 9 AjjeRualed PINOM puE Weassdn Wdap 3s0| PINCA Y214 %0570 40 FUOJS WINLU[UIL R 03 INP PISN 3G JOULETS)
azsadid .9 v wey3 Buizis uawdas ad|d 935 “WdD ¥'9pT Jo smol) YEad spaadxa Apedes 3d|d 8 3 "adojs S| Y "KEED| ANDINI £V oM 8 {umouyun [epsiew) .8 (8 75) ZT+TT - 6L4+AT 00+LTR - 0S+ETH S6HS ss/or
%] .8 B0} 9dOjS WnWuW 2yl T 9|ge) SWAISAS JATMAITM JRSIWOQ 0} BT ufjsaq £TZ smdeyd DIIL Jad adojs|
2d|d wnw)uiw DIIL IE U 3G 03 paJnbal 5| Ful| JILeMIIEEM pasadosd UL "Iuj| 32jS SWES YYm paoe|dI Bujag 5| 3uj| "¥N|
393jAI9s WEARSAN JAIIT AINEID)

03 mojjeys 01 99 AlJRAUSICd pinom pue Weagsdn yidap 350| pRoM YRIYM 5050 Jo FO[S LnWUIW 53] 03 INP PISN 3§ JoUUEd
o2is 9djd 9 v "LRy Sups Juawides od|d 335 "N 'INT O o} yead spsadke Mpedes ad|d .3 oy3 ‘9dojs SIYI IV "KEED ANEANI 16T M W8 (umouyun jepatew) g {8715) 6£+8T -38+5T 00+0Zy - 00+LTY S6 HS ¥S/6€
51,5 € o) odofs WU 3Y), 7D SIGEL SWIISAS JSIRMAISEM, RSACQ 10} BIILD UTEaQ LTZ J1dey) D3I sad adojs|
2d)d WWUIL DIDLIT UM 3G O PANDRJ 5] SUj| JNEMISEM posodod ayL “Uj| T WL Yym paarjdad Bujaq 5 aull “wN|
“599jas Weanzdn anes Asesd)

o3 mojeys 03 9q Al[2RUFI0 PInaM pue Wee:sdn RAap 350] INGM LDIYM %050 J0 3d0fs WNWIUI 53| & Bnp Pazn 84 30UV
sz adid .8 v “uelp BUIFIUaWBIz 990 335 4D b'OT J0 SMO|} 1ead 5p30IXD Aypedes 3djd 3 941 “2dojs SR IV %EED| QNBINI Ty oAd 8 (umauzun [euRew) .8 (875 88+5T - EL°5+5T E+0T - 00+OTY S6 HS £S/3E
5| .8 240} 3dO[S WAWUIW YL T I|QELSUIISAS JTITMIISTN RTIUO] J0) BUAILD ugjsaq L1 J93deyd DIJLad adojs|
2d)d WNWUIW DIJL 38 UM 3q 61 PAJINEAI 5| BU| JNEMAITEM pasodosd 9UL "aul| ]S BWES YM paaejde) 3Ujdg 5) BU|| ‘YN
weansdn

yadap oz P J0d ZT @I0319Y} £33N anus Ayynesd o3 0199 Ajjeusied pinom

PuE Moj[eys ApEaJ[E S| 3 22UlS IGIP 543 B50] 30UNEd pUD Weansdn Ayl 300} 30 JOPUN 350[ AQ WISAS Y JO PUS WBaRSAR)
243 Jo YIKEP 9L} 33NPaJ 20O|S WNW|UIW 0T I 10 9d|d jojusLudas S| BUIUURI “JaAaMOY ‘sMo}j {Bad S1EPOLILIOIIE

[ 4RI %S0 40 ICO}S WAL 38 WD S8 JO APECED B 58y Yojym ,OF 51 T[= 3djd JajjEwrs 3a3U 4L e

Bupzis 3wawIas ad|d 235 WD SELY JO SMOJ}ojEad SPRETXD Aupoedes adid ZT 312 9d0IS S Y "HOT'0 51 LZT ©.Jo} #dos|
LBWUL YL *77'D IqRL SWIIEAS JSIEMNSEM INSILIOG 40} B UBIEQ LTT %dED B39 49d 3dojs acid wnuiujw DIDL|
e und aq 03 paJjnboJ 5 3u]| Jeyemaysem pasodosd ayy S2efoid a3 JO PUD WRAASAN SLR JE UHdIP 9d)d B3P 03 JapUS U]

paoiod £4'908 3Md T (umouyun [epaew) 0T (@15) €£°5+ST - GE+TE OS+EZP - E7+0T7 S6HS £5/8€

“weRLsdn gv%ﬂvﬁuﬁaﬂ?%:ﬁ.ﬂ&!!ﬁﬂﬂiu«iﬂ:@:ﬂ i 03 MO|[CY5
95 A[ERU30d PInom PUE Mmojjeys APERIE | 3| 23ujS L10IP 5|3 350] JouuE3 P! 50 3L "300} IO JAPUN 35N[ Aq
A3 jo pu 43 40 YSRP 243 S9INP34 3do]s LNWIUIW 0T 4318 odjd jo JupwiBas sy Bujuuns Jenamoy ISmol
fe3d SIPOLILLCIOE [I1M UPIYM HST'DJO OIS WRLLUIW J& {ND 5B Jo Ayorded TsTY YAy T 5| 92i5 9did JajjeLis 1xeu 341
did 305 “WdD SELY SMO)) ead 5p Aypedes adjd ,ZT 341 '30jE SIRIY "HOT0 3] LIT ¢ J0j adap|

NI 3YL 7D SIqEL SWISAS SRMBISEN 35IUIOQ JO) BT LT(SEQ LTZ 4NdeYD DL Jad edojs Bdid Wnuiluul
30 uns G 01 pa4Nba. 5] BUY| JT1em3sem pasadaid L afosd a1 jo pus weauisdn 341 3¢ Yadap Sdjd azjulxew o1 JIp.o Ul

paaiod QsE OMd JZT {umouyun epasew) 0T (815) GE+TT - 6848 QO+LTY - OS+ETY SBHS T8/

“weessdn)
\dap azjwpxews 0} paLIa(RE SBM I LT ‘9I0jRIRY: (SaInTE wieesdn A AIABE 3 mofjeys 0} 3G Aljeausiod pin
pUT moj[Eys APERJ|E 5] 3] S3u[S 163P 53 350]10UUE pua Weansdn 3L 360} auo 18PN 35N] AQ WeIsAS 3L3 Jo pUD Wik
243 Jo YIGRp U 59DNPAI FUOS WNWIUIW 0T A 38 djd jo JuawBas 53 Bujuun JanemoY SMoly F8ad AepawLIOIE
{1 U314 545770 0 S0 WL 3T gD B J0 Aapeded & 52y Wi 0T 51 9215 A1 JSIIRWE PRU Y. e peaiod e IAd WTT (umouun [epazew) 0T (8 15) 6848 - 5945 05+0€Y - 00+LT¥ S6 HS 18/9€
Bujzs Juawdas adjd 995 WAD GELY Jo Mol §ead 5paaaxa Apeden adid ,ZT A4 VOIS SR 3V ‘9R0TD 3 WIT ° 0% sdojs)
WWIIW 3L ~Z7D AGEL SUNSAS STIEMIISEM RFIWIOG 40} BT LTS3 L3 dey3 DIDL 43d adojs 3djd WAL DIDL
10 UM 3G 0] PAJINbaJ 5] BUj| JAlEMIISEM pesodoid 43 ‘pafosd Bu 3o pua Weesdn 3y e yidap adyd a2jWiKeW 0} JIRI0 u|

“smoy) yead Siepowwosse|
30U | 1Y 9STI0 4o Bdef JUj 38 INAD SBP 30 APEOED € 5TY PIYM 0% 5] 3215 3dd 3] L uey|
Fupys 3uaw3as 2did 935 WA S'8IS SO SMOY| Head SPEAdKe Aydeded ddid ZT D3 '3d01S S| Y %00 %) LZT ® 1o} adof paaiod SPBST J0d.TT (umowyun [epagew) 0T (815) Str+5 - TS'98+€ ZT+IEY - DSHOEY 56 HS 0S/SE
WU Y T 9|qEL SWNSAS JATEMIICEIY IRSALLO] SO} BLIILT uBjsaq £1Z JdenD DIDL J9¢ adojs djd Winwujw D301
1e UnJ 24 03 PRJINba. 5] Buj| Jajemajsem pasedald oy “aafe.d IR JO pUB WEaRsdn JUIIE Yidap od|d azjLuixeL 0} JBpUO uj|
“Smalj Aead spaadka JEL Apeden adid € sapiacid
LI TT H0 SdI FAOH LHZ SEM UM PIZIS ST [eLIa3EL SA0H JUS[EAINDD UR ‘ajGE|EAR 0 5| [BLI3IRU 21 B3 JUAND a0

jau

!...”_ ol e c.ﬂﬂa”_ﬁuuoﬂmdwﬁ_u? ﬁ_.w‘,.:nu .Son.m.,mmnﬁﬂa-.‘..wz..o"ﬁ_o..h .ﬂsmﬂ“_.nh“ﬂnﬁ“ﬁ““ Ppaaioy TS98T u_ﬂﬂaw“uﬂmﬁw mﬁu (umousun jeparew) ,0T (875} 15°98+€ - 00+ O0+FE
L "7 9[qEL SWaISAS JANRMIISEM saucg 403 eID UBjSDQ £1Z 4e3deyd DIDL Jod 2dojs sdjd WnwW)ujL DIDL| RS
38 UnJ aq &} paJINDAI 5 )| Jejemasem pasodosd aly “oafoid 243 Jo pua wealisdn ay3 je Yidap sdid aziwxew 61 J2pJO Ul
“SpI|05 4934e] BUIUJEIL03 A||EAUIIOF SCMIISEM |E[2WWIOD JO DRSHIISEIE)
a3 03.3np pap! 1] 8 ue P BujAios Suj| 5[ 03 NP UIAIMOY ‘Zmal; Yead FIEPOWLIAIIR PUT| a9 0'BTE IAd W8 (umouun |ee3w) 9 (18 15) ZO'BT+E - OOH0 PLHLED - SPHPEY TLSTWA\GE HS 09/vE
9215 3enbape 3q PINOM IAd .9 PUR NdD 03T J° smaj; xead 5pIRdKa 9dos WNWUW 38 IAd W8 “peys Buizys Juawdas adjd 43|
“Emo[} 46ad Spoesa JEN ADEArs oU[d & Sapjhaid
I TT HO Sl 3AOH L5T 52 Y2[AA PSS SEA [SL218W 340HJUS|RAIN3 US ‘IIGEIEAE 10U 5| [EL1R W S41d ZI43 a3

-TI+TEY 56 HS 05/5€E

<

3daH
340 U] “sMO}} Jead ARPOLIWICSIL IOU [[|M YAIYM 4D TOST JO Apedes B SEY Uojym BT 5] 3zi YL “HeEyd) JuajeAinb: umouUN [eudIew!
awdas S ST ul ol - £T+0 3ARe33) =
Fup u 5d/d 335 "9 THFET O ) : 0T 15511 3 5% 21,02 € 40} 90F| PRy €17 ‘._W.W.UNL!“M_"_U_M“_“Q (umouzyun jepiew) 0T 187135) 00+Z N TTHEY - 00+PEY S6 HS 6v/vE
4L “2D BIquL Swashs oasawiog 4o easa UBSA] £37 23deyn D3aL ad adels adid WnLuI DI o
1e Ut 3g ©3 paJinbad £ Auj| Jajemaysem pesodoud I3 Pafoud aul jo pud 4 & ydap adid Japia uf
NOLLYDHILSnr soOuRs SNRAedCN 3215 3NIT 03504084 3215 3NN ONULSIX FONVY NOLLVLS H3LVMILSYM JONVY NOLLYLS LOaXL 133ws YIAWNN 133HS

MaeY PIasIg UpsnY 401334 ¥vaNN

NOLLYINGV.L LNIWHILLIIE Q3JUO0- HILYMILSVYM S6 HS

ped104 103 XS|X*0Z"81"Z} Jpew sy 350D S6HS 666Si-N




940 € 3ded

OTOT/IT/TT PR

0T
ST
WEL
WOT
.5
9
0000 K
STYLOL332d Jeaun) 3d]d jo 3215
STLLEY
EyD dufz)s juawdat did aas “Emo] AERd spaaaxa ApRAED Bdjd 8 ALY “adojs FY13V "%EE 0|
515 40} 200(5 WINLUIUIL AL "T'D HGEL SWASAS ITNEMIISTM J5WON 10 ELIHID wHsa0 £3T 12eyD DIDL Jad adoys . i I
eeH sl G201 ¢ U1 56,0 PRTSa 5 O SR SOARIT AL Bl S IUEE 3 peatda; 3ujeq 5 sull ‘YN ONEAN £OvET Ind W8 {umewsjun [eloI8w) 8 {Tza1S) €0'VE+T - 00+0 TEHLOR 15 YHON va/sy
: . T ] o 40]] j0 LORILIP
-isnu.nﬁ.s am 31 g ,.H!!.._ ; !I.!ﬂ!ﬁy@iltﬂ!n%!i
soquzed :-!&mh@fgiﬁﬁyﬂaﬂwﬁiﬁ;ukﬁi.ﬂ% Tl paiod SEErT o T {umouun jeyssews) .3 (89 15) SE'ER+T - 0040 ey e so/y
BN RS20 o SdolS WININIIE WD) ST 0 AIPEHED 8524 SPIUM 0T ) 355 3| saye e
add 835 W49 STE 10 50U YT $p3IIR Apede edid 7T a3 "adors S TY "XOT'0 ] 2L € 40} 3608 UL SuL|
—mya Bujzjs WawTas ad(d 395 "WdD 56 Jo Ml Hjead spaadxe Ay2edes adjd .9 a3 *adoys 5|y3 ¥ ‘%0S'0
5] .9 = 10} IdojE WALUIL BYL ~Z IQEL SWANSAS JTMAISEN, JiSILIOT Joj EaylD ujsag L1 JasdeyD DIDL od edofs x " s
e 18 U 30 0 a3 5 Ul 78T pasodoad B | ¥ TS paseydes 3upaq 513Ul VN anDBINI 29°TET JAd 9 {umouyun [epmEw) .9 (£815) BY'TE42 -0040 TS5+0EY ERUE z9/5v
Mal} Jo UORIRIP AL U yR HN O pue ou} 213 40 UojIE30)] ‘auj] Jejem paspda.c
o} o3 3np » . -_.__.-n._bnxraﬁ. TEUTXD S 41, *mo]) yead aIEOLIL i panicd LE°E9T Ahd WST [umouxun [epsew) ,OF (2815) L6'E94T - 0OHO TTHTEY ISETMN 19/5%
uﬁaaiiiﬁoﬁsg_lilut‘.,ﬁg&q el 1L 2842 JUH]E JUALES g
odjd 385 ‘WS §'LITTS Lk usyiga-anlnsen-%ﬁsmni.sﬁ.n%i&n
iaions pasodaid B i VTR KN WEa 50N UE BLRSULITE pUE | e e H38 U 3q 53 U 343 SOIE 3T BV 1]
8 UR ST “aAn2 Jamas uuas pasodaid | o0 Agyfan @ s ¢ \adap 50| pinom LRIy oo P—— . .
Jo 3dars WU 5] 63 37 B340 99 puue a7 .h.l,..m*., a ugzais e 525 “asnony o Sugpizs ooy y0oe| _onm LT Ind 8 [umotnqun eporew) . (g75) OB"TT+bE - OE+EE Q0+E0Y - TTHI0Y 6 HS &s/vt
spasaxe Maeded ackd g BUs ‘B90IF ATV “XEE'D .8 B40) Scofs LU By ~z:2 sjqeL AwaAS,
)| L7z imeey3 DI Jed adais TEoLIEENI3G03 pasodosd oyl
56 HS J9pun Bujssoud Wol}
ujew 3300 MIU\TURS|XR U NRU[W]3 [[| PUR 56 HS Jo ap[s 35E9 UD PR[[EsY] 3g OS[E [|IM L{EW 2.0, MIN “Ucpes dapupd R 3
S act 8] UoRels 41 JUR{KS “USPIIS J3puULE € LD pRIE3OS3E 63U 343 3] T LR 240 Winuljuju nv) e QNBINI 00T NIYWIDHO4DAd & | NIVINZDHO3 A (£2875) 00+ - 00+0 ST+50F - OZ+E0F SEHS ss/er
Swashs oS0 Jo) EUTMD uBisIG LTZ 4aideyD DIDL 434 “au)} azis IWES yajm peoedas Juj3q 5| 3u)| YN
“5a0jAla% WEANIGN IS Aaeall
1 mo|[RYs T1.29 Aljepu3iod pinom puE weansdn dap 50| PINOM YIYM %050 )0 @dops WAL|W R 03 2Np PISN 39 JOULES
Jysadid gy "Heyd dupzs uawEs 30id 335 “WdD OZT 10 £mojy yead spasaxa Apedes ad(d g 343 9d0fs 541V KEED QNDINI V9E oM W8 (umounun [ealew) 3 (G 75) OE+EE - TLHGT 05450 - 00+EQK S6HS a5/er
5,8 © 40} 300[s WAWIU[W BYL ~TD I|GEL SWITSAS JTNEMIISEN FR33LL0Q 0] a0 uljsaq 1T Jadey) DIDLJad 3do)s|
‘adid WnW]UJL DIDL 38 UnJ 3q 03 paJjnbal 5| Bu|| Jasematsem pasodaid Ay "auj| 37y SWeES 3| pIIe[dal Buiaq | AUl ¥N
uopmyenarjo INI O3S0d0Ud
NOLLYULLSNT oo pysciq upeny | 40 LTTUVINR JUSINM QISOdONd | IZSINMONISI |  IONVA NOLLVLS HILVMILSYM JONVU NOILY.S LOGXL 133¥1S YIGWNN LI3HS

JUSULIROF POSIC JSFEMEISEM

XspX0Z 81"z} IIew}s3 3500 S6HS 66651-N



gjovaded

OZOZ/ST/TT PAWK

&5 IMd .S {umowjun [eparew) .2 (STY M) 65+0 - 00+0 S9YT+0TY S6HS 66/LL

{umouyun
osE ond 2T i | apie.z (¥ W) 984T - 9EHTT 05+ETr - 00+OLY S6HS 65/LL

(umouyun
0SE I W21 P (¥ IM) SE+TZ - 98+LT 00+OTF - DS+40K S6 HS 96/9L
TSE Ind W28 JAd LB PUEIA W3 (¥ TW) 9B+LT - SE+¥T 05+90F - 00+E0T S HS L6/sL
ss€ Ind 2T INd 48 PUE DA W3 (v 1M) SE+¥T - 08+0T OO+EOY - 0S+66E S6 HS 96/vL
0s€ M WTT JAd .8 PUTOAd 9 (¥ IM) 03%0T - OE+L 05+66€ - DO+6E S6HS S6/SL
8 oM 9 (umaugun elaew) .2 (e M) #5840 - 00+0 OTTr+SEE 56 HS 6/l
00 IAd WZE 3Ad W9 (VI 0E+L = OE+y 0O+95E - 00+E6E. S6HS ¥E/TL
£5ZEE JAd JTT ond 9 v 1) OE+ * LY LE40 DO+E6E - 0S+68E S6HS £6/TL

: S0} 41} [BRU3PE3L UoL : R
10} 975 Sui] PasEaI] PIOU 30U SI0P PUE SER.E [ERUDPISA) SIAIDS DL 51U I0U)S D2 DLes U pa3e(da) 3UJ3G 5| oull 'V aNBINL 950t IAd 9 9 (¥ W) Lt £6+0 - SE'8+0 3AREIN 05+68E S5 W\S6 HS €6/TL
uoRpEIRREIT 0 3INI QISOd0Ud "
NOLLYLUSOr Y DRSS eyt 3215 INI Q35040Ud M I9NVH NOLLYLS LoaxL 133018 INNN 133HS

juouuIozeqg PodIcd J9)EM

NOLLYINGVL LINIWY3L138 30H0d ¥3LVM S6 HS

xS[x"0Z"81°Z} IIewS I50I S6HS 66651-N




9405 38ed 0Z0Z/8T/TL PHUPd

{swoJm [eQIUBPY: ) BuJ| zis BLUES 43| pedE|dl D LT ANBINI ErT nd W9 (umowiun [ejeiew) 9 (TT¥ M) €942 - 0040 TOET+LOV 1S ¥31583M/HLYON 80T/98
S5T oAd .8 mauan pevew] 9 | T6¥ ) S5+ - 00+0 SESHOF IS HLL WS L0T/58

(umouyun
2L InduB rueL) 3 pue 9 (¥ W) 6+Lp - OTHLY 00+9EY 56 HS SaT/PE
S0z ond 2T (umowiun [epsiew) 9 (1M OZ+LE = HTHSE DO+IEY - OO+PEY S6HS S0T/v8
svE I0d 2T {umouyun epozewl) 9 (VM) yT45Y - S34T OO+PEY - OS+OEY S6HS SOT/e2
£9E INd LT {umouzun [eew) 9 (v 1) S9+I¥ - LTHEE OS+OEL - 00+LTY S6HS yoT/Z8
53 INd T {umouxun jeaiew) .9 1 IW) ZT48E - TLMVE 00+LZY - 05HELY S HS £0T/18
e I0d T (umetnyun [epsiew) ;g (v W) TLHPE - STHTE 05+EZY - 00+0ZY SEHS zot/og

(umouxun
6T 7 WZT epe3eiL) 3 pUE 2 (¥ IM) STHTE - QE+8T 00+0TY - 0O+LTY S8 HS Tat/6L

(umouyun
L3 INd JTT |epmeis} 9 pUe T (¥7) OE+BT - 984T Q0+LTY - OGHETY SEHS oot/eL

uopwyRsAr o ANM g3s0doud
NOLLYIIILSAT ASAWY IS SR | 401333 ¥VANN 3215 3NI1 Q3SOdONd 32IS INIT ONLLSLA JONVY NOLLYIS ¥3LVM 2DNYU NOLLYLS LOaXL FEE ¥IAWNN L33HS

Jusuusyeg peslod JOYEM - xSpe0zZ 81 ZL djewsa 1509 S6HS 666S1-N




930938

GEGEST
000

0TOZ/3T/TT :pAKd

0T
[ooo WSt
ESITLS T
00001 «0T
00'8L u
98Tt W3
000 o
_ STYLOL 3934 Jeau] m_n Jo azs
6E6E59
G| 97)5 BLES L3M paoe|da) BuUpg 5| Buj| ANEINI L8 IAd W9 (umouyun [el3iew) 9 (SEV M) £8+0- O0+O TTTTHSEY 1S ONT N $11/26
7 I33[64G 33 JO FUS [3NG5 343 38 001D
a3 405 moj 31y paunbas 1o} Alddns J33em 9y BulpiAoid 63 (B340 51 VS SIYL 2320 354 I3 18 JuRd pIEICI: paIRAd[d
Bupspe o4 BUIP3R) (| JAIEM UOU| T U1 0 ATIRIP PRR 34 i1 ® 5T AN U0 2| Siem :
Y1 *wiB3sAs Ja3EM Y] U] SSO|PRAY PAIE(OZSE PUR SIRDO(RA PISEAII] 03 INP 15 02 38 1AIdD 000Z Bulpircid Jo 3)qeded)
ueyl did y
;éuu.wanzm.u oand‘. vﬂn oz u_ 3 »aa& Kianiop vﬂgﬁnﬂuuﬁﬂ_ﬂnhuw ﬂ“ﬂdﬁmﬂﬂﬁnﬂ paaiod b JAd LZT auToN (¥EY W) ¥E+7 - 00+0 GV LE+TEY lL13oMmy4\US ST MN|  ETT-TIT/16-06
1poPIADId SUE SIS B1lj USYM PIMOI[E 51 JUSLNDI MOY 341 40 UORINPIL 3SL T JaNaMOH INAD 000'E 5| Mol 3:1)
|EQuapisad UOU WNWXeW 341 ‘T°50TE J(9EL J2d “T'S0TE 3|98 pur 501 ‘8 Xpuddicy ‘9007 241 AQ PaLLAN0S die Emoy)
9.1 [EAUSPISE LON "SES 4 Je3U 159]04d B4 JO BPIS LANOS DL U SpUB U] AL3 A1BLM SNAWED 051 SIS B 5] 20
25015 BUZJS UjEws J91EM AL [1UG MO 1) [BRUAPIER] UGN *900Z JI 4 51 BINGILLS J0 A U] 8paD 31 paidopy)
[Sua.e [PRUSpISal S9AI5) V]| G35 BLUES [y PaDe|0ed 3u[aq 5 3l YN GNDIND £ 5hd .3 GmGUTUT [ER8YE] 9 Teev I 9571 - 00F0 76 TEV0Er 3NV ALY Tii/68
- =
PUE 1 J0 UDRITSAU] B3 I8 Pa3R30] Ul JAIEM 9 URSIKD UE D3u| 591 U] JaLeM g pesodoad ay, “azis Uy Janem padiog SvE oAd .9 {umouun (ealew) 2 {97V M) SP+E * 00+0 £6'SL+OTY HO W orr/e8
\PU| G WNWwiUIs € }40 33101 pAANDP4 5| WRIPAY 413 ¥/ “3Ul) SR Y3u1 9 Pasadoad ) 410 papinoad 31 IUEIRAY Ul ¥
PoA[NB31 £1 3U]] (U] OF & ‘UR[d JU3EM ST 5 A3J) 943 PUT [00U7 MERUBLIBID B O UO[1E20] DY UC PISEY Dl
Uy S PEolfes BYL J0 SPIS LANOS J4 U0 d0o| 3l SRR] € BIATIL 81 6 HS O3 YPUAT WL, Ui MS BUOIE U J3jeM 43U
QT © spuUsLIWICIs Ueid JAITM BImny YL 150 L 5] 90435 A3 03,01 3 40 Asanljap Bncsaid pareuIisd YL “Banszoid
AIBNJ3p Ao} .1} WNWIGIW 343 Ipinoad 3 ,OF € 33UJS Pa1INbai 300 51 ANUINY Uy ] U] S938M 2T ¥ (1583 31|
4 590(q 27 310q8) 1ok FUE Sty M58 PSIESG] SUll I LOF € 524 IIASHS §0 43D "HIEUOBIPRY “2ui) ._-ﬁsﬁ..-h_ = pasicd oot JAd 0T (umowyun jepaew) 9 (02¥ M) 00+ - 00+0 SU'SESTY ISHIPMS sot/L8
& wouy 3395 $31/0b31 8L 19335 Ui WS UO 56 HS 4O 1588 399 05T paIEa0] A Bups
£ 9u3yL. “BUE]S UIRWS SN DI (QJ3U03 SMOIY DAl [SRUIPIEO UON “900Z D1 I 51 BUIMRILIS JO AUD U} 9pe] 2ild pajdapy|
UaREYRSAT o 3NN 0350d0Yd
NOLLYIIHLLSOF MAARY BAIHG U 10 13 wvaNil 3215 aNIT 43S040¥d 3215 3NN SNLLSDA JONVH NOLLYLS ¥11VM ADNVY NOLLYLS 10aXL 133615 YIAWAN 133HS

jusuuezzeg PO JSIEM

XSpe0z-gh'zl drewnsd 309 S6HS 6665k-N




Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 10/20)
Page 12

Attachment “H”
Proof of Property Interest

Supporting documentation of compensable property interest that establishes
reimbursement eligibility as referenced in Texas Transportation Code §203.092.

L1 Property interest documented through applicable affidavits and required
attachments.

] ROW-U-Affidavit

[] The roadway improvement project is designated as an Interstate Highway project;
therefore, no supporting documentation of compensable interest is required.

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility



115588
ROW

September 26, 2019 245

value of the work product that can, as determined by the department, be used by the department
in the performance of its functions, up to a maximum amount per proposer of $4,867,500.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that payment for work product may only be paid to the
extent that the work product submitted meets the minimum criteria and the proposer satisfies
the conditions for payment identified by the department in the I-35 Northeast Expansion Project
procurement documents.

ITEM 8. Municipal Utility Relocation Reimbursement
Bastrop County - Consider the approval of a request from the City of Smithville (city) to make

the relocation of the city’s utility facilities required by the SH 95 highway improvement project
an expense of the state under Transportation Code §203.092(a-4) (MO)

After Item 5, Chairman Bugg brought up this item. Item 8 was presented by Right of
Way Division Director Kyle Madsen. Comments were received from Bastrop County Judge
Paul Pape and Smithville City Manager Robert Tamble. Commissioner New made a motion,
which was seconded by Commissioner Vaughn, and the commission approved the following
minute order by a vote of 4 - 0.

The Texas Department of Transportation (department) has a state highway project in
Bastrop County, on State Highway 95, that requires the relocation of utility facilities. The City
of Smithville owns certain of these utility facilities.

Transportation Code, §203.092(a-4) authorizes the Texas Transportation Commission
(commission) to determine that certain publicly-owned utilities are eligible for utility facility
relocation at the expense of the state. The City of Smithville has requested that the commission
determine that the relocation of their utility facilities be at the expense of the state.

The commission finds and determines that the City of Smithville meets the eligibility
standards contained in that statute and that the department’s expenditures under Transportation
Code, §203.092(a-4), including the request by the City of Smithville, will not exceed the fiscal
year limitation contained in Transportation Code §203.092(e).

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the commission that the relocation of the City of
Smithville’s utility facility required by the improvement of the state highway system is an
expense of the state to be paid by the department.

ITEM 6. Design Bid Build Contract - Direct Connectors SH 99 and SH 249 Interchange
Harris County - Pursuant to an understanding between the department and Harris

County (county) regarding the county’s agreement to fund projects selected by the department
and the county that enhance regional mobility, consider designating four proposed direct
southern connectors at the interchange of State Highway 99 (Grand Parkway) and State
Highway 249 (Tomball Tollway) in Harris County (referred to as the SH 249 DCs), connecting
two existing toll projects, as toll projects funded and constructed solely by the county on the
state hishway system: consider designating the two direct connectors on the southeast side of
the interchange (the Southeast DCs) as part of the Grand Parkway Project and authorizing the
Grand Parkway Transportation Corpotation (GPTC) to operate them as part of the Grand
Parkway System: consider approving, the exercise of primacy for the Southeast DCs by the
department to develop, finance, construct and operate them; consider authorizing GPTC to
perform any function authorized, including those authorized by Chapter 431 of the
Transportation Code, in connection with the Southeast DCs; consider approving the assignment
of revenues from the Southeast DCs to GPTC: consider approving financial assistance under the
existing toll equity loan agreement between the department and GPTC for the SH 249 DCs,




CSJ# 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY UTILITY RELOCATION
CONTRIBUTIONS ON STATE HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the State of Texas, acting through the Texas
Department of Transportation (“State”) and City of Smithville (“Utility”),

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Transportation Code, Chapters 201, 221, and 361, authorize the State to lay out,
construct, maintain, and operate a system of streets roads and h(ghways that comprise the
State Highway System; and,

WHEREAS, Transportation Code, Chapter 203 Subchapter E, Transportatlon Code §203.092
authorizes the State to regulate the placement of public utility facilities along a state highway;
and,

WHEREAS, Texas Transportation Commission Minute Order Number 115291 and 115814
authorizes the State to undertake and complete a highway improvement generally described
as: SH 95 from SL 230 to SOUTH OF FM 535 ("Prolect”) and,

WHEREAS, Utility possesses facilities that are affected by the above mentioned highway
improvement and Utility, and the State agrees that it is more economical or efficient for such
relocation to be effected by mcludlng said contract in the State’s highway construction contract;

NOW THEREFORE in.consideration of the premlses and of the mutual covenants and
agreements of the parties hereto, to be by them kept and performed as hereafter set forth, the
State and Utility do agree as follows:

 AGREEMENT

1. Time Period Covered -
This agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the
agreement fully executed, and the State and Utility will consider it to be in full force and
effect until the Project described in this agreement has been completed and accepted by all
parties or unless terminated, as provided.

2. Project Funding and Work Responsibilities
A. The State will authorize the performance of only those Project items of work which are
eligible for relocation reimbursements or for which Utility has requested and has agreed
to pay for as described in Attachment A - Payment Provision and Work Responsibilities,
which is attached to and made a part of this contract. In addition to identifying those
items of work to be paid for by payments to the State, Attachment A - Payment Provision
and Work Responsibilities, also specifies those Project items of work that are the

AFA Utility Page 1 of 5 Revised 02/20/2019



CSJ# - 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95

responsibility of Utility and will be carried out and completed by Utility, at no cost to the
State. The Utility shall be responsible for costs that are shown on Attachment B,
Estimated Utility Costs, which is attached to and made a part of this agreement.

B. If the Utility will perform any work under this contract for which reimbursement will be
provided by or through the State, the Utility must complete training before a letter of
authority is issued. Training is complete when at least one individual who is working
actively and directly on the Project successfully completes and receives a certificate for
the course entitled Local Government Project Procedures and Qualification for the
Texas Department of Transportation. The Utility shall provide the certificate of
qualification to the State. The individual who receives the training certificate may be an
employee of the Utility or an employee of a firm that has been contracted by the Utility to
perform oversight of the Project. The State in jts discretion may deny reimbursement if
the Utility has not designated a qualified individual to oversee the Project.

C. Payment under this contract beyond the end of the current fiscal biennium is subject to

availability of appropriated funds. If funds are not appropriated, this contract shall be
terminated immediately with no liability to either party. .

D. Utility is not eligible for reimbursement based on State policy on utility relocation rules;
however, Utility is 100% reimbursable due to the neWw SP 2125 program.

3. Termination | *
A. This agreement may be terminated in the following manner:
1. By mutual written agreement and consent of both parties;

2. By either party upbn the failure of the other party to fulfill.the obligations set forth in

this agreement; or i - :
3. By the State if it determings that the performance of the Project or utility work is not in
© the best interest of the State. i :
B. If the agreement is terminated in accordance with the above provisions, Utility will be
responsible for the payment of Project costs incurred by the State on behalf of Utility up
to the time of termination. k.

4. Right of Access '
If Utility is the owner of any part of the Project site, Utility shall permit the State or its
authorized representative access to the site to perform any activities required to execute the
work. )

5. Adjustments Outside the Project Site
Utility will provide for all necessary right of way and utility adjustments needed for
performance of the work on sites not owned or to be acquired by the State.

6. Responsibilities of the Parties and Indemnity
Utility acknowledges that it is not an agent, servant, employee of the State, nor is it engaged
in a joint enterprise, and it is responsible for its own acts and deeds and for those of its
agents or employees during the performance of the work on the Project. To the extent
permitted by law, Utility agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the State, its agents and
employees, from all suits, actions, or claims and from all liability and damages for any and

AFA Utility Page 2 of 5 Revised 02/20/2019



10.

11.

12.

CSJ # 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95

all injuries or damages sustained by any person or property in consequence with the
performance of design, construction, maintenance, or operation of the Utility facility. Such
indemnity includes but is not limited to any claims or amounts arising or recovered under the
“Worker's Compensation Law”, the Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 101, Texas Civil
Practice and Remedies Code; or any other applicable laws or regulations, all as time to time
may be amended.

. Sole Agreement

In the event the terms of the agreement are in conflict with the provisions of any other
existing agreements between Utility and the State, the latest-agreement shall take
precedence over the other agreements in matters related to the Project.

. Successors and Assigns

The State and Utility each binds itself, its successors, executors, assigns, and
administrators to the other party to this agre'ement and to the successors, executors,
assigns, and administrators of such other party in respect to all covenants of this
agreement. B,

. Amendments

By mutual written consent of the partles the scope of work and payment provisions of this
agreement may be amended prior to its expiration.

Inspection and Conduct of Work

Unless otherwise specifically stated in Attachment A Payment Provision and Work
Responsibilities, to this contract, the State will supervise and inspect all work performed
hereunder and provide such engineering in's'p'ection and testing services as may be required
to ensure that the Project is accomplished in accordance with the approved plans and
specifications. ‘All correspondence and instructions to the contractor performlng the work
will be the sole responsibility of the State. Unless otherwise specifically stated in
Attachment A to this contract, all work will be performed in accordance with the Utility
Accommodation Rules as set forth in 43 Texas Administrative Code §21.31 et. seq. adopted
by the State and incorporated in this agreement by reference, or special specifications
approved by the State. '

Maintenance :
Upon completion of the PrOJect Utility will assume responsibility for the maintenance of the
completed Utility facility unless otherwise specified in Attachment A to this agreement.

Notices

All notices to either party by the other required under this agreement shall be delivered
personally or sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage prepaid, addressed to such party at the
following addresses:

AFA Utility Page 3 of 5 Revised 02/20/2019



13.

14.

15.

CSJ# 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95
Utility: State:

City Manager Director of Contract Services
City of Smithville Texas Department of Transportation
317 Main Street 125 E. 11t Street
Smithville, TX 78957 Austin, Texas 78701

All notices shall be deemed given on the date so delivered or so deposited in the mail,
unless otherwise provided in this agreement. Either party may change the above address
by sending written notice of the change to the other party. . Either party may request in
writing that such notices shall be delivered personially or by certified U.S. mail and such
request shall be honored and carried out by thé other party. =

State Auditor

The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from
the State directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract.
Acceptance of funds directly undér this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under
this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of
the legislative audit committee, to conduct an.audit or investigation in connection with those
funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor
with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or
audit. : ‘ -

Signatory Warranty = B
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this
agreeme_n'ij,bn behalf of the entity represented. .

Access to Information .

The Utility is required to make any information created or exchanged with the state pursuant
to this contract;-and not otherwise excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public
Information Act, available in a format that is accessible by the public at no additional charge
to the state. ‘ i

AFA Utility Page 4 of 5 Revised 02/20/2019



CSJ# 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95

Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated under that party’s signature.

THE UTILITY

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

Title

Date

THE STATE OF TEXAS

District Engineer

Date

AFA Utility Page 5 of 5 Revised 02/20/2019



CSJ # 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS

Code Chart 64 # 39650

Project: SH 95
ATTACHMENT A

PAYMENT PROVISION AND WORK RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Description of the Work Iltems

The parties agree that the existing water and wastewater shall be relocated and adjustments

shall be made along SH 95. The water and wastewater facilities shall be owned, operated, and

maintained by Utility from and after completion and final acceptance by the State and Utility.

The estimated total construction cost for the relocated and adjusted facilities is $3,853,300.

The parties agree that it is their intent to complete the relocation improvements within this

estimate of cost. G

2. Actual Cost Agreement :

Utility will be responsible for paying all costs assomated with.the planning, specification, and

estimate (PS&E) development, and construction of the proposed utility work to the extent such

is not reimbursed pursuant to state law. All the costs associated with construction of the water

& wastewater items for the Project shall be pro\nded as defined under the Standard Utility

Agreement, Utility Joint Use Agreement, and/or the Agreement to Contrlbute Funds executed

between the State and Utility. :

3. Schedule of Payments

A. At least forty-five (45) days priof to the date set for recelpt of the construction bids, the Utility
shall remit its remaining financial share for the State’s estimated construction oversight and
construction costs. Utility must advance to the State one hundred percent (100%) of its
share of the estimated Project utility construction costs. The amount to be advanced for the
utility improvements i$ estimated to be $ 50,092 90: (See Attachment B — Estimated Utility
Costs)

B. In the event the State determlnes that add|t|onal fundmg is required by the Utility at any time
during the Project, the State will notify the Utlllty in writing. The Utility is responsible for one
hundred percent (100%) of the authorized elective betterment project cost and any
overruns. The Utility will make payment to the State within thirty (30) days from receipt of
the State s written notification. -

C. Whenever funds are paid by the Utility to the State under this agreement, the Utility will
remit a warrant made payable to the “Texas Department of Transportation.” The warrant
will be deposxted by the State and managed by the State. Until the final Project accounting,
funds may only be applied by the State to the Project.

D. Upon completion of the PrOJect the State will perform an audit of the Project costs. Any
funds due by the Utl]lty, the State or the Federal Government will be promptly paid by the
owing party.

4. Work Responsibilities

A. The Utility shall provide the following services under this contract:

I Responsible for engaging the services of a Texas Registered Professional Engineer to
prepare drawings and technical specifications for waterline relocations and
adjustments along

ii.  Provide the plans and specifications to the State to include in the current planning
specifications and estimate package being prepared by representatives of the Texas
Department of Transportation’s Bastrop Area Office.

AFA Utility Page 1 of 3 Attachment A



Vi.

Vil.

viii.

Xi.

CSJ # 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95

Secure all necessary permitting as may be required for the installation of the water &
wastewater line.

Arrange and coordinate with the contractor, through the State, materials and
equipment testing, rejection of all work not conforming to minimum requirements of the
construction contract documents, maintenance of the proposed water & wastewater
during construction, and the relocation of water & wastewater facilities and connection
of services to customers.

Advise the State of work that Utility determines should be corrected or rejected.
Arrange, observe, and inspect all acceptance testlng and notify the State of the results
of these activities.

Provide inspection services for the construction, notify the State of defects and
deficiencies in the work, and observe actlons of the contractor to correct such defects
and deficiencies.

Assume all responsibility for the maintenance of the existing water & wastewater
facilities during and upon completion of the construction contract.

Ensure all Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and all other regulatory rules,
regulations and laws are strictly adhered to.

Prepare and submit both a certificate of substantial completion and a list of observed
items requiring completion:or correction for the relocations and adjustments to the
Project Engineer for concurrence:

Coordinate all construction activities performed by Utility's staff for the relocations and
adjustments through the PrOJect Engmeer

B. The State shall provide the following services under this contract:

ii.

Vi.

Vil.

AFA Utility

Combine the water & wastewater relocat|on and adjustment plans with the plans being
prepared for the Project. :

Review and approve the final constructlon plans prior to any construction-related
activities. In order to ensure federal and/or state funding eligibility, projects must be
authorized by the State prior to advertising for construction.

Advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and tabulate the bids, and
award and administer the contract for construction of the Project.

Negotiate and administer all field changes and change orders required for the Project.
All change orders increasing construction costs for Utility's Project shall be submitted
to Utility for review and approval together with an evaluation. Utility agrees to review
and either approve or disapprove all change orders within five (5) business days after
receipt of such order unless Utility Board’s approval is hecessary in which case Utility
shall bring the item to Utility Board as soon as reasonably possible.

Provide overall project management to supervise the day-to-day activities of the
construction and monitor the activities of the contractor to promote the timely and
efficient completion of the Project in accordance with the approved Plans and
Specifications and construction schedule.

Conduct field observations and coordinate with Utility’s inspectors and the contractor to
cure defects and deficiencies in the construction prior to final acceptance.

Make timely payment to the contractor for work performed in connection with the
Project.

Page 2 of 3 Attachment A



viii.

iX.

X.

AFA Utility

CSJ # 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS
Code Chart 64 # 39650
Project: SH 95

Ensure access and permit Utility’s inspectors and other authorized representatives to
inspect the waterline construction at all times.

Conduct and coordinate final inspection of the Project in the presence of Utility's
Engineer and Inspector, transmit final list of items to be completed or repaired and
observe contractor correction of same.

Maintain job file.

Page 3 of 3 Attachment A



CSJ # 0323-01-028

District # 14-AUS

Code Chart 64 # 39650

Project: SH 95
ATTACHMENT B

ESTIMATED UTILITY COSTS

Based on various calculations, following are those amounts due and payable for Utility’s costs
associated with this project.

Total Estimated Costs
$3,853,300

Less Betterment Amount Due from Utility
$50,092.90

Amount of total utility relocation Costs
$3,853,300

Estimated Amount Eligible for Reimbursement
(Calculated eligibility Ratio — 100%)
$3,803,207.10

Amount of Utility Adjustment Due from:Utility
$0

Estimated amount to be included in Cbnstruction Agreement

A. Betterment y: ' $50,092.90

B. Utility Adjustment

$3,803,207.10

GRAND TOTAL - $ 3,853,300.00
Betterment Ratio Calculation:
Estimated Betterment Costs A
1. ...Increase in wastevi}éter pipe $iz'e from 6" to 8"
2. ...Additional 6” water line crossing for future development

Betterment Calculation:*

Total Costs of Betterment (Estimated) - $50,092.90

Total Costs of Project (Estimated) - $ 3,853,300.00

Betterment Percentage for final cost determination: 1.30% of final cost of relocation
Determination of Betterment — Comparison of estimated cost to replace “as is”
versus estimated costs associated with the betterment.

ltem A:

Item B:

AFA Utility Page 1 of 1 Attachment B



